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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-K
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF EFSECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Fiscal Year Ended May 27, 2007, or

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(df ®HE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the Transition period for to

Commission file numbe0-27446

LANDEC CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its @rart

California 94-3025618
(State or other jurisdiction of (IRS Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)

3603 Haven Avenue
Menlo Park, California 94025
(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:
(650) 306-1650
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(hefAct:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered
Common Stock The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc.

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(ghefAct:
None
(Title of Class)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c08#turities Act.
Yes O No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuieed to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®acl5(d) of the Act.
Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @b filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti or 15(d) of the Act during the precec
12 months (or for such shorter period that thestegmt was required to file such reports), anché been subject to such filing requirem
for the past 90 days.

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquéitdrs pursuant to Iltem 405 of RegulationKSis not contained herein, and will not
contained, to the best of registranknowledge, in definitive proxy or information ®eents incorporated by reference in Part Il @ #orm
10-K or any amendment to this Form 10K.




Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlexge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, noa-accelerated filer. See definition of
“accelerated filer and large accelerated filerRinle 12b-2 of the Act.

Large Accelerated FileO Accelerated Filerx] Non Accelerated FileO
Indicate by check mark whether the registrantseell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act)
Yes O No

The aggregate market value of voting stock helchy-affiliates of the Registrant was approximately $269,000 as of Novemt
26, 2006, the last business day of the registrantst recently completed second fiscal quatesed upon the closing sales price on
NASDAQ Global Select Market reported for such d&kares of Common Stock held by each officer anglctbr and by each person v
owns 10% or more of the outstanding Common Stoale ieen excluded from such calculation in that guefsons may be deemed tc
affiliates. This determination of affiliate statissnot necessarily a conclusive determination fbebpurposes.

As of July 13, 2007, there were 25,904,212 shaf€ommon Stock outstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrarst’definitive proxy statement relating to its OctoB007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which state
will be filed not later than 120 days after the erfidhe fiscal year covered by this report, aremorated by reference in Part Ill hereof.
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PART |
Item 1. Business

This report contains forwarkboking statements within the meaning of Sectiok 2f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. W
such as “projected,” “expects,” “believes,” “integidand “assumes” and similar expressions are usedentify forwardlooking statement
These statements are made based upon current &xmestand projections about our business and gggm made by our management
are not guarantees of future performance, nor dassame any obligation to update such forward-tugpkitatements after the daltés report i
filed. Our actual results could differ materiallyoin those projected in the forwalabking statements for many reasons, including ribk
factors listed in Item 1A. “Risk Factors” and tteetors discussed below.

General

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries (“Landecthe “Company”) design, develop, manufacture agltitemperatureactivated an
other specialty polymer products for a variety obd products, agricultural products, and licensadner applications. The Company’
proprietary polymer technology is the foundatiomd @ key differentiating advantage, upon which leandas built its business.

The principal products and services offered by @mmpany in its two historical core businessdsoed Products Technology ¢
Agricultural Seed Technology and in the Technology Licensing/Research and Deweémt business are described below. Fina
information concerning the industry segments forichhhithe Company reported its operations duringafigears 2005, 2006 and 200
summarized in Note 15 to the Consolidated Finarfatements.

Landec’s Food Products Technology business, opkrdteough its subsidiary Apio, Inc., combines Larideproprietary foo
packaging technology with the capabilities of agéamational food supplier and valadded produce processor. This combination
consummated in 1999 when the Company acquired Apioand certain related entities (collectivelypid”).

Landec’s Agricultural Seed Technology businesspisrated through a subsidiary, Landec Ag, Inc. (‘demAg”) which, prior to th
sale of Fielder's Choice Direct (“FCDHn December 1, 2006 to American Seeds, Inc. (ABIholly owned subsidiary of Monsanto Comp
(“Monsanto”), (see Note 2 to the Consolidated FaialnStatements), combined the Company’s propsdtatellicoat® seed coating technolo
with FCD’s unique direct marketing and sales cali@ds.

In addition to its two historical core businesdbg, Company also operates a Technology Licensisgbess that licenses products
and conducts joint research and development withstry leaders outside of Lands@ore businesses, such as Air Products and Chispriica
(“Air Products”). The Company also engages in rageand development activities and supplies pradbetsed on its Intelimer@olymei
technology to companies such as Akzo-Nobel ChemiBaV. (“Akzo-Nobel”) and L'Oreal of Paris (“L’Ordg (these supply activities ¢
included in the technology fields licensed to A&ucts). For segment disclosure purposes, thenbdofpy Licensing business is includec
Corporate and Other in Note 15 to the Consolid&iadncial Statements.

The Company's core polymer products are basedsopatented proprietary Intelimer polymers, whicfiedifrom other polymers
that they can be customized to abruptly change iteisical characteristics when heated or cooledutih a preset temperature switch. f
instance, Intelimer polymers can change withinrdrgge of one or two degrees Celsius from a adimesive state to a highly tacky, adhe
state; from an impermeable state to a highly pebieestate; or from a solid state to a viscous togthte. These abrupt changes are repe:i
reversible and can be tailored by Landec to octspecific temperatures, thereby offering substhicbtmpetitive advantages in the Compe
target markets.

The Company was incorporated in California on Oetdl, 1986. The Company completed its initial pubffering in 1996 and
listed on The NASDAQ Global Select Market under sgnbol “LNDC”.
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Technology Overview

Polymers are important and versatile materials domnmany of the products of modern life. Certaglymers, such as cellulose
natural rubber, occur in nature. Mamade polymers include nylon fibers used in cargeéind clothing, coatings used in paints and firs;
plastics such as polyethylene, and elastomersinsaatomobile tires and latex gloves. Historicallynthetic polymers have been designec
developed primarily for improved mechanical andrifed properties, such as strength and the abibtywithstand high temperatur
Improvements in these and other properties an@alse of manufacturing of synthetic polymers halewvald these materials to replace wc
metal and natural fibers in many applications oer last 50 years. More recently, scientists hasuded their efforts on identifying
developing sophisticated polymers with novel préipsrfor a variety of commercial applications.

Landec's Intelimer polymers are a proprietary clabsynthetic polymeric materials that respond eémnperature changes ir
controllable, predictable way. Typically, polymegsadually change in adhesion, permeability andogig over broad temperature ran
Landec's Intelimer materials, in contrast, can ésighed to exhibit abrupt changes in permeabgitihesion and/or viscosity over tempere
ranges as narrow as°XC to 2° C. These changes can be designed to occur atvedjatbw temperatures (0 C to 100° C) that are relative
easy to maintain in industrial and commercial emvinents Figure 1lillustrates the effect of temperature on Intelimmaterials as compared
typical polymers.

Effect of Temperatiwre on intelimer Watarials vs. Typical Polymers

treteliarer Mateminls

Change in

Propemes Typical Polymears

Pre-5al
Temperature Switch

Low Temperalurs High

Figmre 1.

Landec's proprietary polymer technology is basedhmn structure and phase behavior of Intelimer riedée The abrupt thermr
transitions of specific Intelimer materials are i@eld through the controlled use of hydrocarbore sitlains that are attached to a poly
backbone. Below a praetermined switch temperature, the polymer's sitiins align through weak hydrophobic interactioasuiting in
crystalline structure. When this side chain cryiztable polymer is heated to, or above, this swiehperature, these interactions are disrt
and the polymer is transformed into an amorphoisspus state. Because this transformation invadvplkysical and not a chemical change,
process is repeatedly reversible. Landec can sgtdlymer switch temperature anywhere betwe&i€do 100° C by varying the length of tl
side chains. The reversible transitions betweestaliyjne and amorphous states are illustratdeignre 2below.
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Side chain crystallizable polymers were first disa@d by academic researchers in the #880's. These polymers were initii
considered to be merely of scientific curiosityrfra polymer physics perspective, and, to the Cogip&mowledge, no significant commer:
applications were pursued. In the mid-1980's, @y Btewart, the Company's founder, became inteféstthe idea of using the temperature-
activated permeability properties of these polynterdeliver various materials such as drugs antigiéss. After forming Landec in 1986, |
Stewart subsequently discovered broader utilitytfiese polymers. After several years of basic reesegommercial development efforts be
in the early 1990's, resulting in initial produgtamid-1994.

Landec's Intelimer materials are generally synttegksifrom long sidehain acrylic monomers that are derived primanityrf nature
materials such as coconut and palm oils that agéhipurified and designed to be manufactured ecocally through known synthe
processes. These acrylic-monomer raw materialshare polymerized by Landec leading to many differgdechain crystallizable polyme
whose properties vary depending upon the inititleni@s and the synthetic process. Intelimer makeidan be made into many different for
including films, coatings, microcapsules and diseferms.

Description of Core Business
The Company has historically participated in tworecdusiness segment$ood Products Technology and Agricultural <

Technology. In addition to these two core segmdrasdec licenses technology and conducts ongoisgareh and development and supj
materials through its Technology Licensing business

Landec Corporation
I

Intelimer® Technology

Food Products Agricultural Seed Technology Licensing
[echnology Technology
*Breathe\WayE *|ntellicoat®: Seed Coatings *RA&D Collaborations
Fackaging

*Licensing Farthars
« Eat Smart® Products




Food Products Technology Business

The Company began marketing its proprietary Intetitnased BreatheWay® membranes in 1996 for uséenfresheut produc
packaging market, one of the fastest growing seg¢griarthe produce industry. Landec’s proprietargd&heWay packaging technology wh
combined with fresteut or whole produce results in packaged produtke increased shelf life and reduced shrink (wasi#)out the need f(
ice during the distribution cycle. The resultinggucts are referred to as “value-addpdiducts. In 1999, the Company acquired Apio,hts
largest customer in the Food Products Technologiness and one of the natisneading marketers and packers of produce andadiy
packaged fresh-cut vegetables. Apio utilizes sbétihe-art fresh-cut produce processing technolagg yearound access to specie
packaged produce products which Apio distributethéotop U.S. retail grocery chains, major clutretoand to the foodservice industry.
Companys proprietary BreatheWay packaging business has tembined with Apio into a subsidiary that retaihe Apio, Inc. name. Tt
vertical integration within the Food Products Tealogy business gives Landec direct access to ttge land growing fresbut and whol
produce market.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Propriet&ngatheWay Packaging Technology

Certain types of freshut and whole produce can spoil or discolor rapihen packaged in conventional packaging matesiatsar
therefore limited in their ability to be distributdroadly to markets. The Compasyroprietary BreatheWay packaging technology eldeh:e
shelf life and quality of fresh-cut and whole produ

Fresh-cut produce is preashed, cut and packaged in a form that is readygécby the consumer and is thus typically solgremiun
price levels compared to unpackaged produce. TtaéWoS. fresh produce market is estimated to hevdren $100 to $120 billion. Of this, U
retail sales of freskut produce is estimated to comprise 10% of thehfrroduce market. The Company believes that ththrof this marke
has been driven by consumer demand and the wilisgno pay for convenience, freshness, uniformitgualafety and nutritious produ
delivered to the point of sale. According to th&etnational Fresh-Cut Produce Association, thehfieg produce market is one of the higl
growth areas in retail grocery stores.

Although fresh-cut produce companies have had sgdoethe salad market, the industry has been slaliversify into other freslout
vegetables or fruits due primarily to limitatiomsfilm and plastic tray materials used to packagsheut produce. After harvesting, vegetal
and fruit continue to respire, consuming oxygen @atelasing carbon dioxide. Too much or too littkygen can result in premature spoilage
decay and, in some cases, promote the growth aboriganisms that jeopardize inherent food safepnwéntional packaging films used toc
such as polyethylene and polypropylene, can be mattemodest permeability to oxygen and carbon iiexbut often do not provide {
optimal atmosphere for the produce packaged. Stroitigs of conventional packaging materials havesimificantly hindered the growth
the fresh-cut salad market because lettuce, uniémey vegetables and fruit, has low respiration irequents.

The respiration rate of produce varies from vedettdrvegetable and from fruit-twit. The challenge facing the industry is
develop packaging for the high respiring, high eahnd shelf life sensitive vegetable and fruit retsk The Company believes that today’
conventional packaging films face numerous chaksnip adapting to meet the diversification of pue-vegetables and fruit evolving in
industry without compromising shelf life and produguality. To mirror the growth experienced in freshcut salad market, the markets
high respiring vegetables and fruit such as braccaluliflower, asparagus, papayas, bananas anikbewill require a more versatile ¢
sophisticated packaging solution for which the Camps BreatheWay packaging technology was developed

The respiration rate of produce also varies withgerature. As temperature increases, produce dbnezapires at a higher ra
which speeds up the aging process, resulting intesied shelf life and increased potential for decgoilage, and loss of texture
dehydration. As produce is transported from thec@ssing plant through the refrigerated distributabrain to foodservice locations, re
grocery stores and club stores, and finally toutienate consumer, temperatures can fluctuate fagumitly. Therefore, temperature control
constant challenge in preserving the quality o$lireut and whole produce a-challenge few current packaging films can comaenfor. Th
Company believes that its temperature-responsieatBeWay packagingechnology is well suited to the challenges ofgheduce distributio
process.




Using its Intelimer polymer technology, Landec hdeveloped packaging technology that it believesresits many of t
shortcomings of conventional packaging materialsnémbrane is applied over a small cutout sectioanoaperture of a flexible film bag
plastic tray. This highly permeable “windowatts as the mechanism to provide the majority efgas transmission requirements for the €
package. These membranes are designed to proveteghincipal benefits:

« High PermeabilityLandec's BreatheWay packaging technolmggesigned to permit transmission of oxygen antaradioxide at 3C
times the rate of conventional packaging films. TQmmpany believes that these higher permeabilitgltewill facilitate the packagir
diversity required to market many types of freshand whole produce.

» Ability to Adjust Oxygen and Carbon Dioxide Permigh BreatheWay packagingcan be tailored with carbon dioxide to oxy
transfer ratios ranging from 1.0 to 12.0 and setebt transmit oxygen and carbon dioxide at optimrates to sustain the quality ¢
shelf life of packaged produce.

« Temperature Responsivendsandec has developed breathable membranes thaecdesigned to increase or decrease permeab
response to environmental temperature changesCohmany has developed packaging that respondgle@hoxygen requirements
elevated temperatures but is also reversible, enotns to its original state as temperatures decliine temperature responsivenes
these membranes allows ice to be removed fromigtiétaition system which results in numerous besefihese benefits include (1
substantial decrease in freight cost, (2) redugddaf contaminated produce because ice can berigrcaf micro organisms, (3) t
elimination of expensive waxed cartons that cafmotecycled, and (4) the potential decrease in weldted accidents due to me
ice.

Landec believes that growth of the overall prodowgket will be driven by the increasing demandtf@ convenience of frestu
produce. This demand will in turn require packadingt facilitates the quality and shelf life of duwe transported to frestut distributors i
bulk and pallet quantities. The Company believes it the future its BreatheWay packaging technologyll be useful for packaging a dive!
variety of fresh-cut and whole produce productdeRiial opportunities for using Landsdechnology outside of the produce market exisui
flowers and in other food products.

Landec is working with leaders in the club stoetail grocery chain and foodservice markets. Then@any believes it will hay
growth opportunities for the next several yearsilgh new customers and products in the United Statepansion of its existing custot
relationships, and through export and shipmengpetialty packaged produce.

Landec manufactures its BreatheWay packagfimgugh selected qualified contract manufacturersaddition to using BreatheW
packaging for its value-added produce businessCtimepany markets and sells BreatheWay packagiregttiirto food distributors.

The Business: Apio, Inc.

Apio had revenues of approximately $206 million flee fiscal year ended May 27, 2007, $195 millionthe fiscal year ended M
28, 2006 and $179 million for the fiscal year endiéaly 29, 2005.

Based in Guadalupe, California, Apio, when acquired999, consisted of two major businesses -, fitet “fee-for-service’sellinc
and marketing of whole produce and second, theigpepackaged fresh-cut and whole vakdded processed products that are washe
packaged in our proprietary BreatheWay packagifg Tee-for-service’business historically included field harvesting gatking, coolin
and marketing of vegetables and fruit on a contoasis for growers in California’'Santa Maria, San Joaquin and Imperial Valleysedkas ir
Arizona and Mexico. The Company exited this businasd certain assets associated with the business seld in June 2003 ®eachsid
Produce, LLC. Beachside Produce is owned by a group of entities persons that supply produce to Apio, includiigholas Tompkin:
Apio’s President and Chief Executive Officer. Undertdrens of the sale, Beachside Produce purchasearcequipment and carton invent
from Apio in exchange for approximately $410,000 cbnnection with the sale, Beachside Produce haksApio royalty fees per carton s
for the use of Apio’s brand names and BeachsiddW®and its owner growers entered into a g supply agreement with Apio to sug.
produce to Apio for its fresh-cut value-added bass The fresh-cut value-added processed produsisdss markets a variety of frestit- anc
whole vegetables to the top retail grocery chaihgy stores and foodservice suppliers. During ibeaf year ended May 27, 2007, Apio shig
nearly seventeen million cartons of produce toilggdupermarket retailers, wholesalers, foodsersigapliers and club stores throughout
United States and internationally, primarily in Asi




market:

There are five major distinguishing characteristiésApio that provide competitive advantages in #wmod Products Technolo

Value-Added Supplier: Apio has structured its business as a marketersafier of fresh-cut and whole valaelded produce. It
focused on selling products under its Eat Smart&drand other brands for its fresh-cut and wholaesadded products. As ret
grocery and club store chains consolidate, Apige$ positioned as a single source of a broad rarfigeoducts.

Reduced Farming Risks:Apio reduces its farming risk by not taking ownepsbf farmland, and instead, contracts with growfer
produce. The year-round sourcing of produce isyackenponent to the fresh-cut and whole value-agitedessing business.

Lower Cost Structure: Apio has strategically invested in the rapidly giogvfresh-cut and whole value-added business. A@6,00!
square foot value-added processing plant, which ngasntly expanded from 60,000 square feet, isnaated with state-of-therl
vegetable processing equipment. Virtually all ofidde value-added products utilize Apio’s proprigtaBreatheWay packaging
technology. Apio’s strategy is to operate one largetral processing facility in one of Califorrédargest, lowest cost growing regi
(Santa Maria Valley) and use packaging technologilow for the nationwide delivery of fresh progugroducts.

Export Capability: Apio is uniquely positioned to benefit from the gtb in export sales to Asia and Europe over thet dexad
with its export business, Cal-Ex. Through & Apio is currently one of the largest U.S. expos of broccoli to Asia and is selli
its iceless products to Asia using proprietary Bre®ay packaging technology

Expanded Product Line Using Technology:Apio, through the use of its BreatheWay packagirigchnology, is introducing ¢
average fifteen new value-added products each yidase new product offerings range from variougssiaf fresheut bagge

products, to vegetable trays, to whole produce, reeal line of products. During fiscal year 200pjcintroduced 15 new products.

Apio established its Apio Tech division in 2005 d@dvance the sales of BreatheWay packaging techydtmgshelflife sensitive

vegetables and fruit, including unique packagingtsmns for produce in large packages includingphig and pallet-sized containers.

For the past eleven years, the Company has markstét Smart fresbut bagged vegetables, trays and iceless prodsotyg its

BreatheWay packaging technology and has now exphitsléechnology to include packaging for banamasSeptember 2004, Apio ente
into an agreement with Chiquita Brands Internatiolmec. (“Chiquita”) whereby Apio supplies Chiquita with its proprietdrgnana packagii
technology on a worldwide basis for the ripenimgservation and shelife extension of bananas in selective applicationsn exclusive ba:

and for

other applications on a nerelusive basis. In addition, Apio provides Chigquitith ongoing research and development and pr

technology support for the BreatheWay membranesbaigd, and technical service support throughouttistomer chain in order to assis
the development and market acceptance of the téayno

For its part, Chiquita provides marketing, disttibn and retail sales support for Chiquita banasald worldwide in BreatheW:

packaging. To maintain the exclusive license, Citégmust meet annual minimum purchase thresholds editheWay banana packages.
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The initial market focus for the BreatheWay banpaekaging technology using Chiquitd®and bananas will be commercial out
that normally do not sell bananas because of #feirt shelf-life -outlets such as quick serve restaurants, convemistoces, drug stores ¢
coffee chain outlets. Chiquita has recently starteket testing the sale of bananas packaged vaitiuécs BreatheWay technology to re
grocery chains.

The Companys specialty packaging for case liner products redideight expense up to 50% for certain commalitig eliminatin
the weight and space consumed by ice. In additioretucing the cost of freight, the removal of fcem the distribution system offe
additional benefits as outlined above.

Product enhancements in the fresh-cut vegetaldeiticlude frestout vegetable trays designed to look like they wiershly made i
the retail grocery store or at home. The rectangwdg design is convenient for storage in consshrefrigerators and expands the Company’
wide-ranging vegetable tray line.

In fiscal year 2007, sales of the value-added Iretajetable tray line and the value-addedolipee bag line each grew 18% comp
to fiscal year 2006.

Apio has recently entered into an d®nth research and development agreement with IN&aldier Research, Developmen
Engineering Center, a branch of the U.S. Militaoydevelop commercial uses for Lande8reatheWay packaging technology within the
Military by significantly increasing the shelf lifgf produce for overseas shipments.

In addition, the Company is in early commercialiatfor new lines of fresh cut vegetable side dishegetable salads and veget
snacks.

Agricultural Seed Technology Busine:

Following the sale of FCD, Landec Agstrategy is to work closely with Monsanto to fiert develop its patented, functional poly
coating technology that can be broadly sold anlifensed to the seed industry. In accordance wstlidense, supply and R&D agreement
Monsanto, Landec Ag is currently focused on comiméring products for the corn and soybean markatd then plans to broaden
applications to other seed crops.

The Technology and Market Opportunity: Intellic&eed Coatings

Landec Ag's Intellicoat seed coating applicatioresdesigned to control seed germination timingrdase crop yields, reduce risks
extend cropplanting windows. These coatings are currently laé& on hybrid corn, soybeans and male inbred asad for seed productic
In fiscal year 2000, Landec Ag launched its firstnenercial product, Pollinator PI@ coatings, which is a coating application used tBc
companies as a method for spreading pollinatiorintmease yields and reduce risk in the productibrhybrid seed corn. There
approximately 650,000 acres of seed productionhm Wnited States and in 2007 Pollinator Plus wasdusy 25 seed companies
approximately 15% of the seed corn production aicréise U.S.

In 2003, Landec Ag commercialized Early Pl@ntorn by selling the product directly to farmersotigh the Fielder's Choice Dire®t
brand. This application allows farmers to planbiebld soils without the risk of chilling injuryhd enables farmers to plant as much as
weeks earlier than normal. With this capabilitynfi@rs are able to utilize labor and equipment naffieiently, provide flexibility during th
critical planting period and avoid yield losses seal by late planting. In 2007, seven seed compaffesed Intellicoat on their hybrid se
corn offerings.
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The Business: Landec Ag

Landec Ag had revenues of approximately $2.8 mmlfior the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007, $34.lionilfor the fiscal year end
May 28, 2006 and $25.6 million for the fiscal yesmded May 29, 2005. Revenues for fiscal year 2@&Tirtkd significantly as a result of -
sale of FCD on December 1, 2006.

On December 1, 2006, Landec sold FCD, which indutte Fielder's Choice Dire& and Heartland Hybri® brands, to ASI. Tt
acquisition price for FCD was $50 million in cashigat the close. In addition, the Company couldehearned up to an additional $5 mill
based on FCD results for the twelve months endeg 8l 2007. None of the eaout was earned. During the fiscal year 2007, La
recorded income from the sale, net of direct experad bonuses, of $22.7 million. The income thad vecorded is equal to the differe
between the fair value of FCD of $40 million and itet book value, less direct selling expensesbammdises. In accordance with genel
accepted accounting principles, the portion of§&@ million of proceeds in excess of the fair vatii¢-CD, or $10 million, will be allocated
the technology license agreement described belawalh be recognized as revenue ratably over thie fiear term of the technology lice
agreement or $2 million per year beginning DecemheR006. The fair value was determined by managéemsth the assistance of
independent appraiser.

On December 1, 2006, Landec also entered into exyfear co-exclusive technology license and polyswgiply agreement ftie
Agreement”) with Monsanto for the use of Landeditellicoat polymer seed coating technology. Under the termbefAgreement, Monsar
will pay Landec $2.6 million per year in exchange 1) a co-exclusive right to use Landec’s Intalit temperature activated seed cos
technology worldwide during the license period, tt{®) right to be the exclusive global sales ancketarg agent for the Intellicoat seed coa
technology, and (3) the right to purchase the teldgy any time during the five year term of the Agment. Monsanto will also fund
operating costs, including all Intellicoaesearch and development, product development andeplacement capital costs during the five
agreement period. For the fiscal year ended MayQ@7, Landec recognized $2.7 million in revenuesiacome from the Agreement.

The Agreement also provides for a fee payable wdka of $4 million if Monsanto elects to termin#ite agreement or $8 million
Monsanto elects to buyout the technology. If thechase option is exercised before the fifth ansiagr of the Agreement, or if Monsa
elects to terminate the Agreement, all annual Beefees and supply payments that have not beent@aidndec will become due upon
purchase. If Monsanto does not exercise its puecloggion by the fifth anniversary of the Intellicosagreement, Landec will receive
termination fee and all rights to the Intellicoateed coating technology will revert to Landec. Adaagly, Landec will receive minimu
guaranteed payments of $17 million for license faed polymer supply payments over five years or 8@llion in maximum payments
Monsanto elects to buyout the licensed technoldgpe minimum guaranteed payments and the deferredod&2 million per year describ
above will result in Landec recognizing revenue apérating income of $5.4 million per year for &gears 2008 through 2011 and ¢
million per year for fiscal years 2007 and 2012Midnsanto elects to purchase the technology, aitiaial $4 million of license fee reven
will be recognized at the time of purchase. If Mam® exercises its purchase option, Landec and Muoswill enter into a new longgrm
supply agreement in which Landec will continue ¢othe exclusive supplier of Intellicoat polymer préls to Monsanto.

Technology Licensing/Research and Development Besises

We believe our technology has commercial potertiad wide range of industrial, consumer and mediggdlications beyond thc
identified in our core businesses. For example coue patented technology, Intelimer materials, lmamsed to trigger catalysts, insecticide
fragrances just by changing the temperature ofrttedimer materials or to activate adhesives thioogntrolled temperature change. In ordt
exploit these opportunities, we have entered imid \&ill enter into licensing and collaborative corgte agreements for product developr
and/or distribution in certain fields. However, @ivthe infrequency and unpredictability of when @empany may enter into any s
licensing and research and development arrangentaet€ompany is unable to disclose its financigdeetations in advance of entering
such arrangements.
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Industrial Materials and Adhesives

Landecs industrial product development strategy is toufoon coatings, catalysts, resins, additives arsides in the polym
materials market. During the product developmeaget the Company identifies corporate partnersuppart the ongoing development i
testing of these products, with the ultimate gdali@ensing the applications at the appropriateetimhandecs pressure sensitive adhes
(“PSA”) technology is currently being evaluated in a variet industrial and medical applications where sgradhesion to a substrate
steel, glass, silicon, skin, etc.) is desired fatefined time period and upon thermal triggeriregutts in a significant peel strength reduc
For example, select PSA systems exhibit greater 8026 reduction in peel strength upon warming, mgkhem ideal for applications
fragile substrates.

Intelimer Polymer Systems

Landec has developed latent catalysts useful ianetig potife, extending shelf life, reducing waste and imyng thermoset cu
methods. Some of these latent catalysts are clyreeing distributed by Akzddobel Chemicals B.V. through a licensing agreenvétii Air
Products. The Company has also developed Intelpogmer materials useful in enhancing the formuigtoptions for various personal ¢
products. The rights to develop and sell Landeatsrt catalysts and personal care technologies heeresed to Air Products in March 2006.

Personal Care and Cosmetic Applications

Landecs personal care and cosmetic applications stratefycused on supplying Intelimer materials to isttly leaders for use
lotions and creams, and potentially color cosmetipsticks and hair care. The Company's partnérPAoducts, is currently shipping prodt
to L'Oreal for use in lotions and creams. Salekaridec materials used in L'Oreal products havebeen material to the Compasyfinancials

Medical Applications

On December 23, 2005, Landec entered into an exeldgensing agreement with Aesthetic Sciencesp@ation (‘Aesthetit
Sciences”).Aesthetic Sciences paid Landec an upfront liceesedf $250,000 for the exclusive rights to use leatsl Intelimer materie
technology for the development of dermal fillersrisdvide. Landec will also receive royalties on sede of products incorporating Landec’
technology. In addition, the Company has receiletes of preferred stock valued at $1.8 millionahhiepresents a 19.9% ownership inte
in Aesthetic Sciencedt this time, the Company is unable to predict tittenate outcome of the collaboration with AestheSiciences and t
timing or amount of future revenues, if any.

Sales and Marketing

Each of the Compang’core businesses are supported by dedicatedssalenarketing resources. The Company intends telolts
internal sales capacity as more products prog@sartt commercialization and as business volume redggeographically During fisca
years 2007, 2006 and 2005, sales to the Con’s top five customers accounted for approximatel§586% and 42%, respectively, of
revenues, with the top customer, Costco Wholesalp.Caccounting for approximately 21%, 16% and 1B8gpectively, of the Comparsy’
revenues.

Food Products Technology Business

Apio has 20 sales people, located in central Qalifoand throughout the U.S., supporting the expodiness and the speci
packaged value-added produce business.

Seasonality
The Companys sales are moderately seasonal. Prior to theo§&€D, Landec Ag revenues and profits were comaged over a fe
months during the spring planting season (genechling the Company’ third and fourth quarters). In addition, Apio daenheavily affecte

by seasonal weather factors which have impactedearbaresults, such as high cost of sourcing pobvdtuJune/July 2006 and January 2007
to a shortage of essential value-added producesitem
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Manufacturing and Processing
Food Products Technology Business

The manufacturing process for the Company's prtasieBreatheWay packagingproducts is comprised of polymer manufactul
membrane manufacturing and label package converéidhird party toll manufacturer currently makestwally all of the polymers for tt
BreatheWay packagingSelect outside contractors currently manufactioeebreathable membranes and Landec has transitidrigally all of
the label package conversion to AgicGuadalupe facility to meet the increasing prodienand and to provide additional developm
capabilities.

Apio processes virtually all of its fresh-cut valagéded products in its state-of-the- processing facility located in Guadalt
California. Cooling of produce is done through dhparties and Apio Cooling LP, a separate compamyhich Apio has a 60% owners
interest and is the general partner.

Agricultural Seed Technology Business

The Company performs its batch coating operatioresleased facility in Oxford, Indiana. This faisilis being used to coat other s
companies’ inbred seed corn with the Company’sifadtbr Plus seed corn coatings.

The Company has a pilot manufacturing facility imdiena to support the commercialization of Earlgrlcorn and for the Rel
Cropping System for wheat/coated soybean produdigs facility utilizes a continuous coating procassit has increased seed coe
capabilities by over tenfold compared to the prasgisystem using batch coaters.

General

Many of the raw materials used in manufacturingaierof the Companyg’ products are currently purchased from a singleca
including certain monomers used to synthesize imegl polymers and substrate materials for the Compabyeathable membranes. U
manufacturing scalap of seed coating operations, the Company may éritealternative supply arrangements. Althougklate the Compal
has not experienced difficulty acquiring materifds the manufacture of its products, no assuramecebe given that interruptions in supp
will not occur in the future, that the Company vii# able to obtain substitute vendors, or thatbmpany will be able to procure compatri
materials at similar prices and terms within a osable time. Any such interruption of supply coblave a material adverse effect on
Company’s ability to manufacture and distributepiteducts and, consequently, could materially ahceesely affect the Compargybusines
operating results and financial condition.

Research and Development

Landec is focusing its research and developmerduress on both existing and new applications oflitelimer technolog
Expenditures for research and development for idwlf years ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 anyg 28 2005 were $3.1 million, $:
million and $2.5 million, respectively. Researchdatevelopment expenditures funded by corporatenpestwere $661,000 for the fiscal y
ended May 27, 2007, $100,000 for the fiscal yealedrMay 28, 2006 and $20,000 for the fiscal yeaedrMay 29, 2005. The Company r
continue to seek funds for applied materials retearograms from U.S. government agencies as veefr@an commercial entities. T
Company anticipates that it will continue to haigngicant research and development expendituregder to maintain its competitive posit
with a continuing flow of innovative, highuality products and services. As of May 27, 200fhdec had 22 employees engaged in res
and development with experience in polymer andyaical chemistry, product application, product fadation, mechanical and chemi
engineering.
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Competition

The Company operates in highly competitive anddigpévolving fields, and new developments are etgmbdo continue at a raj
pace. Competition from large food packaging andcafjural companies is intense. In addition, théura of the Company's collaborat
arrangements and its technology licensing businesg result in its corporate partners and licendmeE®ming competitors of the Compe
Many of these competitors have substantially grefitencial and technical resources and productiod marketing capabilities than
Company, and many have substantially greater estpegi in conducting field trials, obtaining regutst@pprovals and manufacturing i
marketing commercial products. There can be norassa that these competitors will not succeed ireldping alternative technologies
products that are more effective, easier to uskess expensive than those which have been or ang developed by the Company or 1
would render the Company's technology and produasslete and non-competitive.

Patents and Proprietary Rights

The Company's success depends in large part abilisy to obtain patents, maintain trade secrettgution and operate withc
infringing on the proprietary rights of third pasi. The Company has had 33 U.S. patents issuediofi\@7 remain active as of May 27, 2
with expiration dates ranging from 2010 to 2022e T@ompany's issued patents include claims relatingbmpositions, devices and use
class of temperature sensitive polymers that ekhilstinctive properties of permeability, adhesimmd viscosity control. There can be
assurance that any of the pending patent applicatidgll be approved, that the Company will devesajuitional proprietary products that
patentable, that any patents issued to the Comywahgrovide the Company with competitive advantage will not be challenged by any tr
parties or that the patents of others will not pravthe commercialization of products incorporatihng Company's technology. Furtherm
there can be no assurance that others will nopiwi@ently develop similar products, duplicate ahthe Company's products or design arc
the Company's patents. Any of the foregoing resttisid have a material adverse effect on the Cogipaiusiness, operating results
financial condition.

The commercial success of the Company will alsoeddpin part, on its ability to avoid infringing teats issued to others. 1
Company has received, and may in the future recéiom third parties, including some of its compmts, notices claiming that it is infringi
third party patents or other proprietary rightstHé Company were determined to be infringing dnsdtparty patent, the Company could
required to pay damages, alter its products orge®es, obtain licenses or cease certain activitieaddition, if patents are issued to otl
which contain claims that compete or conflict witiose of the Company and such competing or coimffjatlaims are ultimately determinec
be valid, the Company may be required to pay dasageobtain licenses to these patents, to develagbtain alternative technology or
cease using such technology. If the Company isiredjtio obtain any licenses, there can be no asserthat the Company will be able to d
on commercially favorable terms, if at all. The Guany's failure to obtain a license to any technpltimt it may require to commercialize
products could have a material adverse impact eiCthmpany's business, operating results and fiaboandition.

Litigation, which could result in substantial coststhe Company, may also be necessary to enforggatents issued or license
the Company or to determine the scope and valufitthird-party proprietary rights. If competitors of the Guamy prepare and file pat
applications in the United States that claim tedbgy also claimed by the Company, the Company meyehto participate in interferer
proceedings declared by the U.S. Patent and Tratte@féice to determine priority of invention, whidatould result in substantial cost to .
diversion of effort by the Company, even if the mvml outcome is favorable to the Company. Any ditidation or interference proceedil
regardless of outcome, could be expensive and ¢onsuming and could subject the Company to signifidiabilities to third parties, requ
disputed rights to be licensed from third partieseguire the Company to cease using such techpa@ngd consequently, could have a mat
adverse effect on the Company's business, openasults and financial condition.

In addition to patent protection, the Company akd@s on trade secrets, proprietary knloew and technological advances which
Company seeks to protect, in part, by confideryiagreements with its collaborators, employees @rsultants. There can be no assur
that these agreements will not be breached, teaCttmpany will have adequate remedies for any breacthat the Company's trade sec
and proprietary know-how will not otherwise becokmewn or be independently discovered by others.

-14-




Employees

As of May 27, 2007, Landec had 107 ftihe employees, of whom 52 were dedicated to rekeatevelopment, manufacturi
quality control and regulatory affairs and 55 weeglicated to sales, marketing and administratitieiies. Landec intends to recruit additio
personnel in connection with the development, mactufing and marketing of its products. None of deais employees is represented
union, and Landec believes relationships with itplyees are good.
Available Information

Landecs Web site is http://www.landec.com. Landec makeslable free of charge its annual, quarterly andent reports, and a
amendments to those reports, as soon as reasqalsticable after electronically filing such remowtith the SECInformation contained ¢
our website is not part of this Report.
Item 1A. Risk Factors

Landec desires to take advantage of the “Safe Hapyovisions of the Private Securities Litigation B®h Act of 1995 and of Secti
21E and Rule 3i6-under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Sipadlif, Landec wishes to alert readers that theofahg important factor
as well as other factors including, without limitett, those described elsewhere in this report,ccaulthe future affect, and in the past t
affected, Landec’s actual results and could cauws®léc’s results for future periods to differ mathyi from those expressed in any forward-
looking statements made by or on behalf of Landandec assumes no obligation to update such foreatidng statements.
Our Future Operating Results Are Likely to FluctuatWhich May Cause Our Stock Price to Decline

In the past, our results of operations have flueigignificantly from quarter to quarter and axpexted to continue to fluctuate in
future. Historically, Landec Ag has been the priynsource of these fluctuations, as its revenuespaofits have been concentrated over a
months during the spring planting season (generdhllyng our third and fourth fiscal quarters). lddéion, Apio can be heavily affected
seasonal and weather factors which have impactedegly results, such as the high cost of sourgirguct in June/July 2006 and Jani
2007 due to a shortage of essential valdded produce items. Our earnings may also fluetbased on our ability to collect accol
receivables from customers and note receivables fwers and on price fluctuations in the freshetables and fruits markets. Other fac

that affect our food and/or agricultural operatiomgude:

» the seasonality of our supplies;

« our ability to process produce during critical hest/periods;
« the timing and effects of ripening;

« the degree of perishability;

« the effectiveness of worldwide distribution systems

« total worldwide industry volumes;

« the seasonality of consumer demand,;

« foreign currency fluctuations; and

foreign importation restrictions and foreign paii risks.

As a result of these and other factors, we exmecohtinue to experience fluctuations in quartepgrating results.
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We May Not Be Able to Achieve Acceptance of Our Nergducts in the Marketplace

Our success in generating significant sales ofpyaducts will depend in part on the ability of usdeour partners and licensee:
achieve market acceptance of our new products ectthblogy. The extent to which, and rate at whigh,achieve market acceptance
penetration of our current and future productsfisngtion of many variables including, but not lted to:

« price;

« safety;

- efficacy;
« reliability;

e conversion costs;
« marketing and sales efforts; and
» general economic conditions affecting purchasirttepas.

We may not be able to develop and introduce newlyms and technologies in a timely manner or nesdgets and technologies n
not gain market acceptance. We are in the earjesth product commercialization of certain Intelifb@sed specialty packaging, Intellic
seed coatings and other Intelimer polymer prodants many of our potential products are in develamm@/e believe that our future grov
will depend in large part on our ability to develapd market new products in our target marketsiameew markets. In particular, we exg
that our ability to compete effectively with exiggi food products, agricultural, industrial and neadlicompanies will depend substantially
successfully developing, commercializing, achievimgrket acceptance of and reducing the cost ofuymiod our products. In additic
commercial applications of our temperature switotymer technology are relatively new and evolvi@gir failure to develop new products
the failure of our new products to achieve marlaetegptance would have a material adverse effectuorbosiness, results of operations
financial condition.

We Face Strong Competition in the Marketplace

Competitors may succeed in developing alternatdedrologies and products that are more effectiasiee to use or less expen:
than those which have been or are being developad lor that would render our technology and preglebsolete and notempetitive. W
operate in highly competitive and rapidly evolvifiglds, and new developments are expected to aomtat a rapid pace. Competition fr
large food products, agricultural, industrial an@dital companies is expected to be intense. Intiaddithe nature of our collaborat
arrangements may result in our corporate partnetdieensees becoming our competitors. Many ofdleesnpetitors have substantially gre
financial and technical resources and productiod erarketing capabilities than we do, and may hauestaintially greater experience
conducting clinical and field trials, obtaining teégtory approvals and manufacturing and marketomroercial products.

We Have a Concentration of Manufacturing in One Lation for Apio and May Have to Depend on Third P& to Manufacture Our
Products

Any disruptions in our primary manufacturing operatat Apio’s facility in Guadalupe, California would reducer ability to sell ou
products and would have a material adverse effacbur financial results. Additionally, we may netm consider seeking collaborat
arrangements with other companies to manufactur@mducts. If we become dependent upon third @aftr the manufacture of our produ
our profit margins and our ability to develop arelicer those products on a timely basis may bectdte Failures by third parties may imj
our ability to deliver products on a timely basmlampair our competitive position. We may not tieao continue to successfully operate
manufacturing operations at acceptable costs, adtieptable yields, and retain adequately trainesbpeel.
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Our Dependence on Single-Source Suppliers and Ssr\Rroviders May Cause Disruption in Our OperatioBtiould Any Supplier Fail to
Deliver Materials

We may experience difficulty acquiring materialssarvices for the manufacture of our products ormaay not be able to obt:
substitute vendors. We may not be able to procameparable materials at similar prices and termgiwia reasonable time. Several sen
that are provided to Apio are obtained from a snglovider. Several of the raw materials we usmamufacture our products are curre
purchased from a single source, including some meme used to synthesize Intelimer polymers andtsatbsmaterials for our breatha
membrane products. Any interruption of our relasioip with singlesource suppliers or service providers could delagpct shipments ai
materially harm our business.

We May Be Unable to Adequately Protect Our Intelieal Property Rights

We may receive notices from third parties, inclgdsome of our competitors, claiming infringementdayr products of patent a
other proprietary rights. Regardless of their meesponding to any such claim could be ticogsuming, result in costly litigation and req
us to enter royalty and licensing agreements whiely not be offered or available on terms acceptables. If a successful claim is mi
against us and we fail to develop or license at#tutes technology, we could be required to alter products or processes and our busil
results of operations or financial position coukel materially adversely affected. Our success depémdarge part on our ability to obt:
patents, maintain trade secret protection and tge&righout infringing on the proprietary rights third parties. Any pending patent applicati
we file may not be approved and we may not be @btkevelop additional proprietary products that@aentable. Any patents issued to us
not provide us with competitive advantages or maxylmallenged by third parties. Patents held byrstheay prevent the commercializatior
products incorporating our technology. Furthermarthers may independently develop similar produdtsylicate our products or des
around our patents.

Our Operations Are Subject to Regulations that Ditey Impact Our Business

Our food packaging products are subject to regriatinder the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (the “F&T’). Under the FDC Ac
any substance that when used as intended may eddgdre expected to become, directly or indireclygomponent or otherwise affect
characteristics of any food may be regulated asoad fadditive unless the substance is generallygrézed as safe. We believe that f
packaging materials are generally not considered fdditives by the FDA because these productsa@rexpected to become componen
food under their expected conditions of use. Wesimar our breathable membrane product to be a pamkaging material not subject
regulation or approval by the FDA. We have not inemé any communication from the FDA concerning bteathable membrane produc
the FDA were to determine that our breathable mamdproducts are food additives, we may be requiretibmit a food additive petition
approval by the FDA. The food additive petition qees is lengthy, expensive and uncertain. A detextioin by the FDA that a food addit
petition is necessary would have a material adveffeet on our business, operating results andfiz condition.

Federal, state and local regulations impose vammwionmental controls on the use, storage, digehar disposal of toxic, volatile
otherwise hazardous chemicals and gases used m @btine manufacturing processes. Our failure trobthe use of, or to restrict adequa
the discharge of, hazardous substances under presefuture regulations could subject us to sulgadiability or could cause o
manufacturing operations to be suspended and changevironmental regulations may impose the rfeecdditional capital equipment
other requirements.

Our agricultural operations are subject to a vardtenvironmental laws including, the Food Quakotection Act of 1966, the Cle
Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the Resource Consomaand Recovery Act, the Federal Insecticide,dicide and Rodenticide Act, and
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatidriiability Act. Compliance with these laws aredated regulations is an ongo
process. Environmental concerns are, however, émhén most agricultural operations, including thege conduct. Moreover, it is possible
future developments, such as increasingly stricirenmental laws and enforcement policies couldiltéa increased compliance costs.
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The Company is subject to the Perishable Agricalt@ommaodities Act (“PACA")law. PACA regulates fair trade standards in
fresh produce industry and governs all the prodsekd by Apio. Our failure to comply with the PAGAquirements could among other thi
result in civil penalties, suspension or revocatibm license to sell produce, and in the mostgigtes cases, criminal prosecution, which ¢
have a material adverse effect on our business.

Adverse Weather Conditions and Other Acts of GodyMzause Substantial Decreases in Our Sales andfaréases in Our Cosi

Our Food Products business is subject to weathedittons that affect commodity prices, crop yieldsd decisions by growe
regarding crops to be planted. Crop diseases amteseonditions, particularly weather conditionstsas floods, droughts, frosts, windstor
earthquakes and hurricanes, may adversely affectupply of vegetables and fruits used in our ssinwhich could reduce the sales volt
and/or increase the unit production costs. Becausignificant portion of the costs are fixed andtcacted in advance of each operating
volume declines due to production interruptionsotiner factors could result in increases in unitdoiion costs which could result
substantial losses and weaken our financial canditi

We Depend on Strategic Partners and Licenses fotle Development

Our strategy for development, clinical and fieldtieg, manufacture, commercialization and markeforgsome of our current a
future products includes entering into various awdirations with corporate partners, licensees dner® We are dependent on our corp¢
partners to develop, test, manufacture and/or markae of our products. Although we believe thatmartners in these collaborations hav
economic motivation to succeed in performing thaintractual responsibilities, the amount and timifigesources to be devoted to tf
activities are not within our control. Our partnengly not perform their obligations as expected ermay not derive any additional reve
from the arrangements. Our partners may not payadditional option or license fees to us or mayd®telop, market or pay any royalty f
related to products under the agreements. Moresoeng of the collaborative agreements providettiet may be terminated at the discre
of the corporate partner, and some of the collah@agreements provide for termination under ottimumstances. Our partners may pu
existing or alternative technologies in prefereteeour technology. Furthermore, we may not be ableegotiate additional collaborat
arrangements in the future on acceptable ternas afl, and our collaborative arrangements maybeatuccessful.

Both Domestic and Foreign Government RegulationsrCidave an Adverse Effect on Our Business Operatic

Our products and operations are subject to govantaheegulation in the United States and foreigantdes. The manufacture of ¢
products is subject to periodic inspection by ratpry authorities. We may not be able to obtainessary regulatory approvals on a tin
basis or at all. Delays in receipt of or failureré@eive approvals or loss of previously receivpdravals would have a material adverse e
on our business, financial condition and resultsgdrations. Although we have no reason to belibaewe will not be able to comply with
applicable regulations regarding the manufactuck sale of our products and polymer materials, i@ipis are always subject to change
depend heavily on administrative interpretationd tre country in which the products are sold. Fathhanges in regulations or interpretat
relating to matters such as safe working condititatsoratory and manufacturing practices, enviramtaecontrols, and disposal of hazardot
potentially hazardous substances may adverselgtafte business.

We are subject to USDA rules and regulations caringrthe safety of the food products handled and g Apio, and the facilities
which they are packed and processed. Failure tgplyowith the applicable regulatory requirements,@@mnong other things, result in:

« fines, injunctions, civil penalties, and suspensjon
» withdrawal of regulatory approvals,
» product recalls and product seizures, includinga&gsn of manufacturing and sales,

« operating restrictions, and
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« criminal prosecution.

We may be required to incur significant costs tmply with the laws and regulations in the futureiehhmay have a material adve
effect on our business, operating results and €igducondition.

Our International Operations and Sales May ExposeiBusiness to Additional Risks

For the fiscal year ended May 272007, approximately 22% of our total revenuesengerived from product sales to internatis
customers. A number of risks are inherent in iradamal transactions. International sales and dgpgramay be limited or disrupted by an)
the following:

» regulatory approval process,

« government controls,

» export license requirements,

« political instability,

» price controls,

« trade restrictions,

« changes in tariffs, or

- difficulties in staffing and managing internatiormgderations.

Foreign regulatory agencies have or may establisdyet standards different from those in the UniBtdtes, and any inability
obtain foreign regulatory approvals on a timelyibauld have a material adverse effect on ourrnatigonal business, and our finan
condition and results of operations. While our fgnesales are currently priced in dollars, fluctoas$ in currency exchange rates may re
the demand for our products by increasing the pfoeur products in the currency of the countrigsvhich the products are sold. Regulat
geopolitical and other factors may adversely impagtoperations in the future or require us to riyodur current business practices.

Cancellations or Delays of Orders by Our Customéfay Adversely Affect Our Business

During fiscal year 2007, sales to our top five oostrs accounted for approximately 50% of our reesnwith our largest custom
Costco Wholesale Corp. accounting for approximagl§o of our revenues. We expect that, for the fmable future, a limited number
customers may continue to account for a substgmidion of our net revenues. We may experiencagbésiin the composition of our custo
base as we have experienced in the past. We dbawet longterm purchase agreements with any of our custonidws.reduction, delay
cancellation of orders from one or more major conglis for any reason or the loss of one or moreuofmajor customers could materially
adversely affect our business, operating results farancial condition. In addition, since some b tproducts processed by Apio al
Guadalupe, California facility are sole sourcedt$ocustomers, our operating results could be adhheraffected if one or more of our me
customers were to develop other sources of sugply.current customers may not continue to placersgerders by existing customers ma
canceled or may not continue at the levels of peviperiods or we may not be able to obtain orfilers new customers.

Our Sale of Some Products May Increase Our Expostwdroduct Liability Claims

The testing, manufacturing, marketing, and salhefproducts we develop involve an inherent riskllggations of product liability.
any of our products were determined or allegedet@dntaminated or defective or to have caused mfohaccident to an enddstomer, w
could incur substantial costs in responding to damgs or litigation regarding our products and puoduct brand image could be materi
damaged. Either event may have a material advéfeset en our business, operating results and firrmmondition. Although we have taken :
intend to continue to take what we believe are ayppate precautions to minimize exposure to prodiability claims, we may not be able
avoid significant liability. We currently maintaiproduct liability insurance. While we believe theverage and limits are consistent \
industry standards, our coverage may not be adedquatmay not continue to be available at an acbépteost, if at all. A product liabili
claim, product recall or other claim with respextuninsured liabilities or in excess of insuredbilities could have a material adverse effec
our business, operating results and financial dadi
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Our Stock Price May Fluctuate in Accordance with Meet Conditions
The following events may cause the market priceusfcommon stock to fluctuate significantly:

« technological innovations applicable to our product

e our attainment of (or failure to attain) milestomeshe commercialization of our technology,
» our development of new products or the developroénew products by our competitors,

« new patents or changes in existing patents appéidatour products,

« our acquisition of new businesses or the salespadial of a part of our businesses,

« development of new collaborative arrangements bypuiscompetitors or other parties,

« changes in government regulations applicable tdasiness,

« changes in investor perception of our business,

« fluctuations in our operating results and

« changes in the general market conditions in ounsirg.

These broad fluctuations may adversely affect thekst price of our common stock.

Since We Order Cartons and Film for Our Productsofm Suppliers in Advance of Receipt of Customer Qsdfor Such Products, We Coul
Face a Material Inventory Risk

As part of our inventory planning, we enter intagyagated orders with vendors of cartons and filredugor packing our products
advance of receiving customer orders for such prisdiAccordingly, we face the risk of ordering tmany cartons and film since orders
generally based on forecasts of customer ordener#ttan actual orders. If we cannot change oeleased from the orders, we may incur ¢
as a result of inadequately predicting cartons findorders in advance of customer orders. Becaishis, we may have an oversupply
cartons and film and face the risk of not beingeabl sell such inventory and our anticipated re=efor losses may be inadequate if we
misjudged the demand for our products. Our busiaadsoperating results could be adversely affeatea result of these increased costs.

Recently Enacted Changes in Securities Laws and iatjons Have and Will Continue to Increase Our Cis¢

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Actfat became law in July 2002 required changes imesof our corporate governar
public disclosure and compliance practices. Intialdi NASDAQ has imposed additional requirementscioampanies, such as Landec, tha
listed on The NASDAQ Global Select Market. Theseall@oments have increased our legal and finandaipdiance costs. These char
could make it more difficult and more expensive €@ to obtain director and officer liability insmee, and we may be required to ac
reduced coverage or incur substantially highersctisiobtain coverage. These developments could ritakere difficult for us to attract a
retain qualified members for our board of directansl to serve on our audit committee.

Our Controlling Shareholders Exert Significant Infience over Corporate Events that May Conflict witie Interests of Other Shareholders

Our executive officers and directors and theirliatés own or control approximately 17% of our coamrstock (including optiol
exercisable within 60 days). Accordingly, thesdogffs, directors and shareholders may have théyatul exert significant influence over 1
election of our Board of Directors, the approvalashendments to our articles and bylaws and theoappiof mergers or other busin
combination transactions requiring shareholder @ygdr This concentration of ownership may have ¢ffect of delaying or preventing
merger or other business combination transactiven éf the transaction or amendments would be beaéfto our other shareholders.
addition, our controlling shareholders may appramgendments to our articles or bylaws to implemenittakeover or management frien
provisions that may not be beneficial to our otsteareholders.
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We May Be Exposed to Employment Related Claims @adts that Could Materially Adversely Affect Our Bimess

We have been subject in the past, and may be ifutbee, to claims by employees based on allegatairdiscrimination, negligenc
harassment and inadvertent employment of illegahalor unlicensed personnel, and we may be sutggmyment of workers' compensa
claims and other similar claims. We could incursahtial costs and our management could spendniisémt amount of time responding

such complaints or litigation regarding employeairos, which may have a material adverse effect wnbusiness, operating results
financial condition.

We Are Dependent on Our Key Employees and if Oné/are of Them Were to Leave, We Could Experiencéfiblties in Replacing Then
and Our Operating Results Could Suffer

The success of our business depends to a sigrtiiedent upon the continued service and performanfeerelatively small number
key senior management, technical, sales, and niagkpersonnel. The loss of any of our key persomvmlid likely harm our business.
addition, competition for senior level personnethwknowledge and experience in our different linébusiness is intense. If any of our
personnel were to leave, we would need to devdbstantial resources and management attention tacephem. As a result, managen
attention may be diverted from managing our businasd we may need to pay higher compensatiomptace these employees.

We May Issue Preferred Stock with Preferential Righthat Could Affect Your Rights

Our Board of Directors has the authority, withourtfier approval of our shareholders, to fix thentéggand preferences, and to is
shares, of preferred stock. In November 1999, waeid and sold shares of Series A Convertible Regfeédtock and in October 2001 we iss
and sold shares of Series B Convertible PrefertedkS The Series A Convertible Preferred Stock wasverted into 1,666,670 share:
Common Stock on November 19, 2002 and the Seri€srBertible Preferred Stock was converted into 4,7@2 shares of Common Stock
May 7, 2004.

The issuance of new shares of preferred stock duaneé the effect of making it more difficult fortldrd party to acquire a majority
our outstanding stock, and the holders of suchepred stock could have voting, dividend, liquidatiand other rights superior to those
holders of our Common Stock.

We Have Never Paid any Dividends on Our Common &toc

We have not paid any cash dividends on our ComntockSsince inception and do not expect to do sihénforeseeable future. A
dividends may be subject to preferential dividepagable on any preferred stock we may issue.

Our Profitability Could Be Materially and Adverseljffected if it Is Determined that the Book Valud Goodwill is Higher than Fair Value

Our balance sheet includes an amount designatégoasiwill” that represents a portion of our assat&l our shareholdergquity
Goodwill arises when an acquirer pays more for sirtess than the fair value of the tangible and regply measurable intangible net as:
Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards M2 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assetdieginning in fiscal year 2002, 1
amortization of goodwill has been replaced with“@mpairment test’which requires that we compare the fair value afdyaill to its bool
value at least annually and more frequently if winstances indicate a possible impairment. If werdgne at any time in the future that
book value of goodwill is higher than fair valueeththe difference must be writteff, which could materially and adversely affectr
profitability.

1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.
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ltem 2. Properties

As of May 27, 2007, the Company owned or leaseggnt@s in Menlo Park, Arroyo Grande and Guadalu@alifornia; Wes

Lebanon and Oxford Indiana.

These properties are described below:

Business Acres of
Location Segment Ownership Facilities Land Lease Expiration
Menlo Park, CA Other Leased 10,400 square feet of office and — 12/31/09
laboratory space
West Lebanon, IN Agricultural Owned 4,000 square feet of warehouse and — —
Seed Technoloc¢ manufacturing space
Oxford, IN Agricultural Leased 13,400 square feet of laboratory and — 6/30/08
Seed Technoloc¢ manufacturing space
Guadalupe, CA Food Products Owned 142,000 square feet of office space, 17.7 —
Technology manufacturing and cold storage
Arroyo Grande, CA Food Products Leased 1,100 square feet of office space — 6/30/08
Technology

There are no bank liens encumbering any of the Garyip owned land and buildings.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is involved in litigation arising iretmormal course of business. The Company is netriy o any legal proceedir
which would result in the payment of any amountd thould be material to the business or finanaadition of the Company.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of sichdlders during the fourth quarter of the Comparfjscal year ended May

2007.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Skbwlder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Seities

Market Information

The Common Stock is traded on The NASDAQ Globak&eMarket under the symbol “LNDCThe following table sets forth f
each period indicated the high and low sales pificethe Common Stock.

Fiscal Year Ended May 27, 2007 High Low

4" Quarter ending May 27, 20( $ 15.1:  $ 12.01
3" Quarter ending February 25, 20 $ 13.8C $ 9.4¢
2 ndQuarter ending November 26, 20 $ 11.32 $ 9.0¢
1 StQuarter ending August 27, 20 $ 1111 $ 7.9¢
Fiscal Year Ended May 28, 2006 High Low

4™ Quarter ending May 28, 20( $ 9.6 $ 6.71
3 Quarter ending February 26, 20 $ 7.8, $ 6.25
2" Quarter ending November 27, 20 $ 8.01 $ 6.32
1 StQuarter ending August 28, 20 $ 6.9¢ $ 6.6€
Holders

There were approximately 80 holders of record q9@5,212shares of outstanding Common Stock as of July @87 2Since certa
holders are listed under their brokerage firm’s aanthe actual number of shareholders is higher.

Dividends

The Company has not paid any dividends on the CamBtock since its inception. The Company preseantBnds to retain all futu
earnings, if any, for its business and does natigate paying cash dividends on its Common Stadké foreseeable future.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

There were no shares repurchased by the Compamgdbe quarter ending on May 27, 2007.

-23-




Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The information set forth below is not necessairilyicative of the results of future operations ahduld be read in conjunction w
the information contained in Item 7 - “ManagemeriDscussion and Analysis of Financial Condition éResults of Operationsdnd thi
Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to @idiased Financial Statements contained in Itenfi tig report.

Seven
Seven Months
Year Year Year Year Months Ended Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended June 2, Ended
May 27, May 28, May 29, May 30, May 25, 2002 October
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003  (unaudited 27,2002
Statement of Operations Data:
(in thousands)
Revenues:
Product sales $201,89. $225,40: $201,02( $185,66: $ 98,68¢ $ 96,51 $ 152,95¢
Service revenues 3,53¢ 3,72t 3,70¢ 5,791 12,78¢ 15,88: 26,827
License fees 4,01z 2,39¢ 88 88 357 1,272 2,33(
R&D and royalty revenues 1,05¢ 42€ 41¢ 54¢ 42¢ 40z 1,04(
Total revenues 210,49¢ 231,950 205,23( 192,09: 112,25¢ 114,07: 183,15
Cost of revenue:
Cost of product sales 175,25. 188,90¢ 170,35¢ 158,91: 82,33¢ 80,68( 131,35:
Cost of service revenue 2,86( 3,00¢ 2,89¢ 3,39( 9,21¢ 12,50¢ 20,46
Total cost of revenue 178,11: 191,90¢ 173,25¢ 162,30: 91,55¢ 93,18 151,81
Gross profit 32,38¢ 40,04 31,97: 29,79 20,70¢ 20,88¢ 31,34(
Operating costs and expenses:
Research and development 3,07¢ 3,042 2,54: 3,452 2,11¢ 2,01¢ 3,53
Selling, general and administrative 21,61¢ 27,97¢ 23,41 22,28¢ 15,18¢ 16,29: 26,11
Income from sale of FCD (22,669 — — — — — —
Exit domestic commaodity vegetable business — — — — 1,09t — _
Total operating costs and expenses 2,021 31,02 25,95¢ 25,73¢ 18,39¢ 18,31: 29,64¢
Operating profit 30,36¢ 9,02: 6,015 4,05¢ 2,30¢ 2,57¢ 1,69¢
Interest income 1,94¢ 63% 214 164 144 177 247
Interest expense (257) (452) (419 (811) (642) (1,09%) (1,557
Minority interest expense (412) (529 (412) (537) (23%) (224) (525)
Other (expense)/income, net 2 (24) (4) 29 21€ 71 33€
Income from continuing operations before taxes 31,64¢ 8,651 5,40z 2,90(¢ 1,791 1,502 201
Income tax expense (2,45€) — — — — — _
Income from continuing operations 29,18¢ 8,651 5,40z 2,90(¢ 1,791 1,502 201
Discontinued operations:
Loss from discontinued operations — — — — — — —
Loss on disposal of operations — — — — — — (1,689
Loss from discontinued operations - — — - — — (1,68¢)
Net income (loss $ 29,18¢$ 8651% 540:$ 290C($ 1,797 % 1,50z $ (1,489
Net income (loss $ 29,18¢$ 8651% 540:% 2900 % 1,791 % 150z $ (1,489



Dividends on preferred stock — — — (464) (219 (202) (412)
Net income (loss) applicable to common sharehol $ 20,18¢$ 8651% 540 % 243¢€¢$ 1572$ 1300 % (1,899
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Statements of Operations Data:
(in thousands, except per share data)

Basic net income (loss) per share:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Basic net income (loss) per share
Diluted net income (loss) per share:

Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Diluted net income (loss) per share

Shares used in per share computation:
Basic

Diluted

Balance Sheet Data:
(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Debt

Convertible preferred stock
Accumulated deficit

Total shareholders' equity

Seven

Seven Months Year

Year Year Year Year Months Ended Ended

Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended June 2, October

May 27, May 28, May 29, May 30, May 25, 2002 27,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 (Unaudited 2002
$ 11¢$ O03E3$ 02:%$ 011% 0.0¢83 0.07 $ (0.00
— — — — — — (0.09)
$ 11¢$ O03E$ 02:%$ 011% 0.0¢83 0.07 $ (0.10
$ 1.07%$ 032%$ 021$ 01z$ 0.07 $ 0.0¢ $ (0.0
— — — — — — (0.09)
$ 1.07%$ 032%$ 021%$ 01z$ 0.07 $ 0.0¢6 $ (0.10
25,26( 24,55 23,70¢ 21,39¢ 20,94¢ 17,777 18,17:
26,55¢ 25,657 24,61« 23,55¢ 22,62¢ 21,08: 18,17:

May 27 May 28, May 29, May 30, May 25, October 27,

2 007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

$ 62,55¢ $ 15,16 $ 7,42¢ $ 4.96¢ $ 3,61( $ 7,81
141,36¢ 119,02 100,07! 93,00 96,88 107,80
28 2,01¢ 3,08¢ 8,99¢ 13,49¢ 17,54:
— — — — 5,531 14,46
(19,33) (41,239 (49,890 (55,297 (57,729 (59,300
$ 110,22¢ $ 85,04¢ $ 72,060 $ 61,54¢ $ 57,90: $ 55,96:
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ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiorcivith the Company Consolidated Financial Statements containedeim 8 o
this report. Except for the historical informatioontained herein, the matters discussed in thigrtegpe forwardeoking statements within t
meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934. These forwandoking statements involve certain risks and urseties the
could cause actual results to differ materiallynfrthose in the forwartboking statements. Potential risks and uncertsninclude, withol
limitation, those mentioned in this report andparticular, the factors described in Item 1A. "Risctors.”Landec undertakes no obligatior
revise any forward-looking statements in orderetiecct events or circumstances that may arise Hfeedate of this report.

Overview

Since its inception in October 1986, the Company len engaged in the research and developmetst lotelimer technology ai
related products. The Company has launched foutyatolines from this core development - QuickCéas$plints and casts, in April 19¢
which was subsequently sold to Bissell HealthcaoepGration in August 1997; Intelimer packaging tealogy for the freskeut and whol
produce packaging market, in September 1995; me&liPolymer Systems in June 1997 that includesnpeiymaterials for various industi
applications and beginning in November 2003 fospeal care applications; and Intellicoat coatech gaereds in the Fall of 1999.

With the acquisition of Apio in 1999 and Landec Ag1997, the Company has focused on two core bssése-Food Produc
Technology and Agricultural Seed Technology. Theod-d°roducts Technology segment combines the Congdntelimer packagin
technology with Apio’s fresh-cut and whole produmgsiness. Prior to the sale of FCD on DecemberOQ6 20 ASl,the Agricultural See
Technology segment integrated the Intellicoat seedting technology with FCB’ direct marketing, telephone sales and distrib
capabilities. The Company also operates a Techgdligpnsing/Research and Development business wdeellops products to be licen
outside of the Company’s core businesses. SeeriBssi- Description of Core Business".

From inception through May 27, 2007, the Compargtcumulated deficit was $19.3 million. The Conyamay incur additioni
losses in the future. The amount of future netifgoif any, is uncertain and there can be no asswe that the Company will be able to su:
profitability in future years.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Estimates
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Compasyfinancial statements in conformity with accougtprinciples generally accepted in the United S
requires management to make estimates and assasphiat affect the amounts reported in the findrstetements and accompanying nc
Actual results could differ materially from thosetienates. The judgments and assumptions used bygearent are based on histor
experience and other factors, which are believdzktreasonable under the circumstances.

Notes and Advances Receivat

Apio has made advances to produce growers for anabharvesting costs. Typically these advancepaick off within the growin
season (less than one year) from harvested crabpsantes not fully paid during the current growirgson are converted to interest bet
obligations, evidenced by contracts and notes vabé. These notes receivable and advances areeddmyliens on land and/or crops and |
terms that range from twelve to sixty months. Nateseivable are periodically reviewed (at leastrtpry) for collectibility. A reserve
established for any note or advance deemed toenfitlly collectible based upon an estimate of trepovalue or the fair value of the secu
for the note or advance. If crop prices or the ¥aiue of the underlying security declines, the @any may be unable to fully recoup its not
advance receivable and the estimated losses wigeléhrthe current period, potentially to the extefithe total note or advance receivable.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accoun

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®dior estimated losses resulting from the ingbilif its customers to ma
required payments. Tredlowance for doubtful accounts is based on rewéithe overall condition of accounts receivableabaks and revie
of significant past due accounts. If the finandahdition of the Compang’customers were to deteriorate, resulting in goairment of the
ability to make payments, additional allowances rbayequired. Bad debt losses are partially migidatue to low risks related to the fact
the Company’s customers are predominantly larganfirally sound national and regional retailers.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miark the cost of the inventories exceeds thepeeted market value, provisions
recorded currently for the difference between th&t @nd the market value. These provisions arerdéted based on specific identification
unusable inventory and an additional reserve, bardustorical losses, for inventory currently ciolesed to be useable.

Revenue Recognitic

Revenue from product sales is recognized when fhgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement etitktshas transferred, the price
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reasably assured. Allowances are established for astidhuncollectible amounts, product retu
and discounts. If actual future returns and allovesndiffer from past experience, additional alloeesmay be required.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accordance ®idff Accounting Bulletin No. 104Revenue Recognition (a replacement of
101), (SAB 104). Initial license fees are deferred antbrtized to revenue over the period of the agre¢meen a contract exists, the fe
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reagbly assured. Noncancellable, nonrefundable leéess are recognized over the researcl
development period of the agreement, as well asettme of any related supply agreement entereddaturrently with the license when
risk associated with commercialization of a prodagton-substantive at the outset of the arrangémen

Prior to November 1, 1999, the Company recognizettancellable, nonrefundable license fees as revehen received and when
significant contractual obligations of the Compasiating to the fees had been met. Effective Nowamih 1999, the Company changec
method of accounting for noncancellable, nonrefbieldicense fees to recognize such fees over theareh and development period of
agreement, as well as the term of any related guppteement entered into concurrently with therigge when the risk associated \
commercialization of a product is nenbstantive at the outset of the arrangement. Tdmepany believes the change in accounting prindg
preferable based on guidance provided in SAB dld4the fiscal year ended October 29, 2000, the Gompecorded a charge of $1.9 mill
related to the cumulative effect of the changedooanting principle. The cumulative effect wasiaily recorded as deferred revenue anc
been recognized as recycled revenue over the ods@ad development period or supply period commitnoé the agreement. “Recycled”
revenue refers to revenue that had previously beewgnized as licensing revenue in the Compafigancial statements, but as a result o
Companys adoption of SAB 104, was reversed through a cativel effect of a change in accounting in fiscahry@000 and has be
recognized as revenue over the research and devetdgperiod and/or the supply period commitmerthefagreement, whichever is longer.

In July 2005, the Company amended its supply ageeemvith Alcon, Inc. (“Alcon”)to change the expiration date of the agree
from November 1, 2012 to May 28, 2006. In accoréanith SAB 104, the entire amount of the deferregenue of $638,000 as of May
2005, was recognized as “recycled” revenue duiisaf year 2006.

During the fiscal years ended May 27, 2007, May ZB)6 and May 29, 2005 $0, $638,000, and $88,&pectively, of the relat
deferred revenue was recognized as “recyctedénue. As of May 27, 2007 and May 28, 2006, deferevenue associated with the chan
accounting principles described above is zero.

Contract revenue for research and development (R&D¢corded as earned, based on the performagoeements of the contra

Non-refundable contract fees for which no further perfance obligations exist, and there is no contiguirvolvement by the Company,
recognized on the earlier of when the paymentseareived or when collection is assured.
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Asset Impairment

The Company is required to evaluate its goodwilll amdefinite lived intangible assets for impairmertnually. This evaluatic
incorporates a variety of estimates including tie falue of the Company’s operating segmentdidfdarrying value of an operating segment’
assets exceeds the estimated fair value, the Compaald likely be required to record an impairméwgs, possibly for the entire carry
balance of goodwill and intangible assets. To dadempairment losses have been incurred.

Income Taxe

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordartte SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxesyhich requires th
deferred tax assets and liabilities be recogniz#dguenacted tax rates for the effect of tempodiifgerences between the book and tax bas
recorded assets and liabilities. SFAS No. 109 egaires that deferred tax assets be reduced Iayuation allowance if it is more likely th
not that some or all of the deferred tax assetsnail be realized. The Company evaluates quartbdyealizability of its deferred tax asset:
assessing the valuation allowance and, if necesadjysts the amount of such allowance. The factsesl to assess the likelihood of realize
include the Companyg’ forecast of future taxable income and availahle glanning strategies that could be implementedesdize the n
deferred tax assets. Due to the Compsaifipited tax basis earnings history, the net defétax asset at May 27, 2007 has been fully offge
valuation allowance.

Stock-Based Compensation

On May 29, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123Rclwlié a revision of SFAS No. 123 “Accounting foro&t-Base!
Compensation”, and supersedes APB No. 25, “Accagnfor Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25Among other items, SFAS 12
requires companies to record compensation expenstdckbased awards issued to employees and directoscivaege for services providi
The amount of the compensation expense is basddeoastimated fair value of the awards on theingdates and is recognized over
required service periods. The Company’s stock-baseatds include stock option grants and restristedk unit awards (RSUSs).

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Companyliegghe intrinsic value method set forth in APB tB5calculate the compensat
expense for stockased awards. The Company has historically se¢xbecise price for its stock options equal to trerkat value on the gre
date. As a result, the options had no intrinsiczigadbn their grant dates, and therefore the Compahyot record any compensation expt
unless the terms of the stock options were subsgigumodified. For RSUs, the calculation of compatien expense under APB 25
SFAS 123R is similar except for the accountingtiresnt for forfeitures as discussed below.

The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modifiedgactive transition method, which requires thdiapion of the accountir
standard to (i) all stock-based awards issued oafter May 29, 2006 and (ii) any outstanding stbelsed awards that were issued bu
vested as of May 29, 2006. Accordingly, the Compargpnsolidated financial statements as of May 2862and May 29, 2005, and for
fiscal years then-ended, were accounted for urdeptovisions of APB 25.

The estimated fair value for stock options, whiagtedmines the Compars/'calculation of compensation expense, is basethe
Black-Scholes pricing model. Upon the adoption of SFASR,2he Company changed its method of calculatimyracognizing the fair val
of stock-based compensation arrangements to thigistdine, singlesption method. Compensation expense for all stgtloo and restricte
stock awards granted prior to May 29, 2006 will thauwe to be recognized using the straight-line, tiple-option method. In additio
SFAS 123R requires the estimation of the expectefkifures of stoclkbased awards at the time of grant. As a result,Gbmpany use
historical data to estimate pre-vesting forfedgiand records stodlased compensation expense only for those awaatianh expected to vi
and revises those estimates in subsequent pefitiis actual forfeitures differ from the prior estites. In the présrma information require
under SFAS 123R for periods prior to May 29, 286, Company accounted for forfeitures as they aecdur
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Fair Value Measuremen

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15@jr "Value Measurements" (“SFAS 157'3FAS 157 defines fair val
establishes a framework for measuring fair valug expands disclosure of fair value measurement&SSE>7 applies under other accoun
pronouncements that require or permit fair valu@sneements and accordingly, does not require anyfaie value measurements. SFAS
is effective for financial statements issued facél years beginning after November 15, 2007. To@any has not determined the impa
the adoption of SFAS 157 on its consolidated fi@rstatements.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Ta>

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardar@¢“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48¢counting for Uncertainty
Income Taxe— an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. LBIN No. 48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty mcome taxe
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statemémtaccordance with FASB Statement No. 18@counting for Income TaxesFIN No. 4¢
prescribes a recognition threshold and measureatgiiiute for the financial statement recognitiord aneasurement of a tax position take
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN No. 4® grovides guidance on derecognition, classificatinterest and penalties, accountin
interim periods, disclosure, and transition androkf the criteria that must be met for the beneffta tax position to be recognized.
provisions of FIN No. 48 will be effective for tt@ompany commencing at the start of fiscal 2008, &y2007. The Company is currel
evaluating the impact of adopting FIN No. 48 oncitsisolidated financial statements, however, the@my does not expect the adoptio
FIN No. 48 to have a material impact on the Comfmagnsolidated financial statements.

Results of Operations
Fiscal Year Ended May 27, 2007 Compared to Fisealr\Ended May 28, 2006

Revenueqin thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 27, ended May 28,
2007 2006 Change
Apio Value Added $ 154,74  $ 136,14: 14%
Apio Tech 1,73( 68t 15%%
Technology Subtotal 156,47: 136,82t 14%
Apio Trading 49,70¢ 57,99( (14%)
Total Apio 206,18( 194,81t 6%
Landec Ag 2,831 34,09¢ (92%)
Corporate 1,487 3,041 (51%)
Total Revenues $ 210,49¢ $ 231,95 (9%)

Apio Value Added

Apio’s value-added revenues consist of revenueergéed from the sale of specialty packaged freshaad whole valuedder
processed vegetable products that are washed akdge in our proprietary packaging and sold urkjgo’s Eat Smart brand and vari
private labels and from service revenues from Apdmling LP which is now combined with value-added.

The increase in Apio’s valuadded revenues for the fiscal year ended May 207 20mpared to the same period last year is ¢
increased product offerings, increased sales tstiegi customers and the addition of new custonfgpscifically, sales of Apio’s valuadder
12-ounce specialty packaged retail product linevgt8% and sales of Apio’s valwetded vegetable tray products also grew 18% duhie
fiscal year ended May 27, 2007 compared to the gzemed last year. Overall valiedded sales volume increased 15% during the fises
ended May 27, 2007 compared to the same periogéast
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Apio Tech

Apio Tech consists of Apio’s packaging technologysibess using its BreatheWay membrane technolog@ye first commercii
application included in Apio Tech is the bananakpaging technologyA large majority of the revenues currently geneddig Apio Tech ar
revenues derived from our banana packaging progritimChiquita.

The increase in Apio Tech revenues for the fisegryended May 27, 2007 compared to the same plasbgear was not material
consolidated Landec revenues.

Apio Trading

Apio trading revenues consist of revenues generatedarily from the purchase and sale of whole camdity fruit and vegetab
products to Asia through Apio’s export company,-Egland from the purchase and sale of whole commddiit and vegetable produ
domestically. The export portion of trading revesnfmr fiscal year 2007 was $46.4 million or 93%athl trading revenues.

The decrease in revenues in Apio's trading busifueshe fiscal year ended May 27, 2007 comparetthéosame period last year \
primarily due to planned decreases in the domésiyésell commodity sales of 57%. Overall tradingesazolumes were lower by 27% for
fiscal year ended May 27, 2007 compared to ther gear. In addition, export revenues decreased 88dal lower sales volumes. The decr
in sales volumes was partially offset by higherrage sales prices due to the scarcity of produghgwertain months of the year.

Landec Ag

Landec Ag revenues have historically consisteceeénues generated from the sale of hybrid seedtodiarmers under the Fielder’
Choice Direct brand and from the sale of hybriddseern and soybeans under the Heartland Hybrids®d (these brands, collectively F¢
and the related assets were sold to ASI on Decemh2006, see Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Eim&istatements) and from the sal
Intellicoat coated corn and soybean seeds to fariaued seed companies. Prior to the sale of FCiyally all of Landec Ags revenues we
generated during the Compasythird and fourth quarters. As a result of théntedogy licensing agreement with Monsanto, Landgdiéens:
fee revenues will be recognized evenly each quéotex period of five years.

The decrease in revenues at Landec Ag during slalfyear ended May 27, 2007 compared to the sam@ddast year was primar
due to the sale of FCD to ASI, partially offset$®.7 million in license fee revenues from the linteht license agreement with Monsanto.

Corporate
Corporate revenues consist of revenues generaiedgartnering with others under research and dpwedmit agreements and suy
agreements and from fees for licensing our progmjetntelimer technology to others and from theresponding royalties from these lice

agreements.

The decrease in Corporate revenues for the fiseal gnded May 27, 20@€dmpared to the same period of the prior year tec
from certain nonrecurring licensing revenues reedrith the prior year and was not material to cadatéd Landec revenues.
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Gross Profit (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 27, ended May 28,
2007 2006 Change
Apio Value Added $ 23,42¢ $ 23,02: 2%
Apio Tech 1,63¢ 61¢ 165%
Technology Subtotal 25,06¢ 23,64 6%
Apio Trading 3,187 3,21 (1%)
Total Apio 28,25 26,85 5%
Landec Ag 2,647 10,43¢ (75%)
Corporate 1,487 2,75: (46%)
Total Gross Profit $ 32,38¢ $ 40,04 (19%)

General

There are numerous factors that can influence guosit including product mix, customer mix, mancifiaring costs, volume, s:
discounts and charges for excess or obsolete ioggrtb name a few. Many of these factors influencare interrelated with other factc
Therefore, it is difficult to precisely quantifyghimpact of each item individually. The Companyludes in cost of sales all of the costs rel
to the sale of products in accordance with U.S.egaily accepted accounting principles. These cogtside the following: raw materie
(including produce, seeds and packaging), dirdmrlaoverhead (including indirect labor, depreciatiand facility related costs) and shipyg
and shipping related costs. The following discusssorrounding gross profit includes managensbest estimates of the reasons fol
changes for the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007 ewetpto the same period last year as outlinedeiiahle above.

Apio Value-Added

The increase in gross profit for Apio’s value-addgekcialty packaged vegetable business for thalfigear ended May 27, 200°
compared to the same period last year was duectedsed revenues, a more profitable mix of prodaotd and improved operatiol
efficiencies. The more profitable mix of productddsand improved operational efficiencies were atnompletely offset by the increa
costs associated with weather related shortagesrdfacted product during several periods of fit07. These shortages required Api
procure supplemental product on the open markebsts significantly above contracted prices andlted in sales volume decreases and |
cost increases.

Apio Tech

The increase in gross profit for Apio Tech for fiegal year ended May 27, 2007 compared to the gaaried last year was primar
due to the revenues received from our licensingergent with Chiquita and from research and devedsprrontracts with other third parties.

Apio Trading

Apio’s trading business is a buy/sell business thalizes a commission-based margin in tt&drange. The decrease in gross [
during the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007 compéoetthe prior fiscal year was primarily due to teeluction in revenues which was aln
completely offset by a shift to higher margin exgmoducts from lower margin domestic commaoditydarcts.

Landec Ag

The decrease in gross profit for Landec Ag forfibeal year ended May 27, 20@@mpared to the same periods last year was (
the sale of FCD to ASI and the consequent lossadyrct sales and gross profit normally recordednguthe second half of our fiscal year (
Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statesjerithe decrease in Landec Ag gross profit wasghigroffset by $2.7 million of gros
profit from the Intellicoat license agreement widlonsanto.
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Corporate

The decrease in gross profit for Corporate forfibeal year ended May 27, 20@@mpared to the prior year was primarily due tc
Aesthetic Sciences’ licensing revenues and grasf# pecorded in the prior year.

Operating Expensegqin thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 27, ended May 28,
2007 2006 Change

Research and Developmer
Apio $ 1,16¢ $ 1,10¢ 6%
Landec Ag 26¢€ 47( (43%)
Corporate 1,63¢ 1,46¢ (12%)

Total R&D $ 3,07¢ $ 3,04 1%
Selling, General and Administrative
Apio $ 12,667 $ 13,63: (7%)
Landec Ag (17,307 9,61¢ (28C%)
Corporate 3,587 4,73( (24%)

Total S,G&A $ (1,059 $ 27,97¢ (104%)

Research and Development

Landecs research and development expenses consist dyiméréxpenses involved in product development aothmercializatio
initiatives. Research and development efforts abApe focused on the Compasyproprietary BreatheWay membranes used for pac§
produce, with recent focus on extending the slifelfdf bananas and other shéfé sensitive vegetables and fruit. At Landec Mg researc
and development efforts are focused on the Compgmyprietary Intellicoat coatings for seeds, prilgacorn seed. Beginning Decembe
2006, all of the operating costs and expense oflear\g are being paid for by Monsanto in accordamitie the technology license and suf
agreement (see Note 2 of Notes to ConsolidatechEiabStatements). At Corporate, the research awdldpment efforts are primarily focu:
on uses for the proprietary Intelimer polymers wmg®f food and agriculture.

The increase in research and development expeos#ffiscal year ended May 27, 2007 comparetiéosame period last year \
not material.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses copsigarily of sales and marketing expenses astatiaith Landec product sale
and services, business development expenses dhdmnstadministrative expenses.

The decrease in selling, general and administraipenses for the fiscal year ended May 27, 2@0@pared to the same period
year was due to (1) the income realized from the sAFCD to ASI (see Note 2 of Notes to ConsokdaFinancial Statements), (2) ~time
new packaging design and marketing related coatsikre incurred at Apio during the first quartéfiscal year 2006 and (3) the recording
the net proceeds of $1.5 million from an insurasetlement (see Note 6 of Notes to Consolidatedriial Statements) to Corporate sell
general and administrative expenses during thedixanonths of fiscal year 2007.
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Other (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 27, ended May 28,
2007 2006 Change

Interest Income $ 1,945 $ 63 207%
Interest Expenst (251) (452) (44%)
Minority Interest Expense (412) (529) (22%)
Other Expenses 2 (24) (9290)

Total Other Income (Exp.) $ 1,28 $ (372) 444%
Income taxes $ (2,456) $ 0 N/M

Interest Income

The increase in interest income for the fiscal y&ated May 27, 2007 compared to the prior yearpviasarily due to the increase
cash available for investing and higher averaggrést rates on those investments.

Interest Expense

The decrease in interest expense during the fiszat ended May 27, 2007 compared to the prior yees due to the Comparsy’
reduction of debt.

Minority Interest Expense

The minority interest expense consists of the niipanterest associated with the limited partnexguity interest in the net income
Apio Cooling, LP.

The decrease in the minority interest expensesitafiyear 2007 compared to fiscal year 2006 wagaunenrecurring gains for Api
Cooling during the first quarter of fiscal year 00

Other Expenses
Other consists of non-operating income and expenses
Income Taxes

The increase in the income tax expense in fiscat 007 is due to the income realized from the e&lECD which resulted in tl
Company recording a tax provision of $2.5 milli@m §tate income taxes and federal AMT.

Fiscal Year Ended May 28, 2006 Compared to Fisear\Ended May 29, 2005

Revenueqin thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 28, ended May 29,
2006 2005 Change
Apio Value Added $ 136,14: $ 120,44! 13%
Apio Tech 68E 52 1217%
Technology Subtotal 136,82t 120,49 14%
Apio Trading 57,99( 58,66( (1%)
Total Apio 194,81¢ 179,15 9%
Landec Ag 34,09¢ 25,64¢ 33%
Corporate 3,041 42FE 61€%

Total Revenues $ 231,95 $ 205,23( 12%
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Apio Value Added

Apio’s value-added revenues consist of revenueergéed from the sale of specialty packaged freshaodl whole valuedde:
processed vegetable products that are washed akdgesd in our proprietary packaging and sold ujgo’s Eat Smart brand and vari
private labels and from service revenues from Apdmling LP which is now combined with value-added.

The increase in Apio’s valuadded revenues for the fiscal year ended May 286 2@mpared to the same period last year is ¢
increased product offerings, increased sales tstiegi customers, the addition of new customers @odiuct mix changes to higher pri
products. Specifically, sales of Apio’s value-addédounce specialty packaged retail product lirewgt6% and sales of Apio’s valaelder
vegetable tray products grew 22% during the figear ended May 28, 2006 compared to the same plsbgear. Overall valuadded sale
volume increased 10% during the fiscal year endag BB, 2006 compared to the same period last year.

Apio Tech

Apio Tech consists of Apio’s packaging technologisiness using its BreatheWay™ membrane technolo@le first commerci
application included in Apio Tech is the bananakpaging technologyCurrent revenues generated from Apio Tech are pilyntom the
banana program with Chiquita.

The increase in Apio Tech revenues for the fisegryended May 28, 2006 compared to the same plasbgear was not material
consolidated Landec revenues.

Apio Trading

Apio trading revenues consist of revenues generfited the purchase and sale of primarily whole candity fruit and vegetab
products to Asia through Apio’s export company,-Egland from the purchase and sale of whole commddiit and vegetable produ
domestically to Wal-Mart. The export portion ofdiag revenues for fiscal year 2006 was $50.3 nmiltio 87% of total trading revenues.

The decrease in revenues in Apio's trading busifueshe fiscal year ended May 28, 2006 comparetthéosame period last year \
primarily due to a 23% decrease in the domestid¢daliycommodity sales to Walkart. Overall trading sales volumes were lower By @r the
fiscal year ended May 28, 2006 compared to the gaemied last year. The decrease in volumes wasaparoffset by higher average ss
prices due to the scarcity of product during certabnths of the year.

Landec Ag

Landec Ag revenues consist of revenues generatetdtfie sale of hybrid seed corn to farmers undefFiblder’'s Choice Direa® anc
Heartland Hybrids@rands and from the sale of Intellicoat coated @nd soybean seeds to farmers and seed compaaietheHiscal yea
ended May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005, over 95% oflea Ag’s revenues were from the sale of uncoaybdd seed corn.

The increase in revenues at Landec Ag during sealffiyear ended May 28, 2006 compared to the sam@ddast year was primar
due to sales under the Heartland Hybrids brandwvigs acquired on August 29, 2005.

Corporate

Corporate revenues consist of revenues generaieddartnering with others under research and dpwedmt agreements and suy
agreements and from fees for licensing our progmjeintelimer technology to others and from theresponding royalties from these lice
agreements.

The increase in Corporate revenues for the fiseal gnded May 28, 2006 compared to the same pefithe prior year was primar
due to (1) $1.56 million in revenues received frtima license of our Intelimer technology in a spedifeld to a medical device company
December 2005, (2) $300,000 in licensing fees asdarch and development revenues from the licenser dntelimer technology in speci
fields to Air Products in March 2006 and (3) theagnition of the remaining $550,000 of deferrederaye associated with the Alcon lice
agreement through the revised agreement termindtitsmof May 28, 2006.
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Gross Profit (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 28, ended May 29,
2006 2005 Change
Apio Value Added $ 23,02: $ 19,06: 21%
Apio Tech 61¢ 15 4027%
Technology Subtotal 23,64 19,077 24%
Apio Trading 3,212 3,11¢ 3%
Total Apio 26,85 22,19¢ 21%
Landec Ag 10,43¢ 9,44¢ 10%
Corporate 2,75 32¢ 73€%
Total Gross Profit $ 40,04 $ 31,97: 2504

General

There are numerous factors that can influence guosit including product mix, customer mix, mancifiaring costs, volume, s:
discounts and charges for excess or obsolete ioggrtb name a few. Many of these factors influencare interrelated with other factc
Therefore, it is difficult to precisely quantifyghimpact of each item individually. The Companylildies in cost of sales all the costs relate
the sale of products in accordance with generalepted accounting principles. These costs incthdefollowing: raw materials (includil
produce, seeds and packaging), direct labor, oaért{gncluding indirect labor, depreciation, andiligc related costs) and shipping ¢
shipping related costs. The following discussiorr@unding gross profit includes managemeritést estimates of the reasons for the chi
for the fiscal year ended May 28, 2006 comparetiecsame period last year as outlined in the taibdee.

Apio Value-Added

The increase in gross profit for Apio’s valadded specialty packaged vegetable business fofiste year ended May 28, 2(
compared to the same period last year was dué thélincrease in valuadded sales which increased 13% during fiscal 2886, (2) produ
mix changes to higher margin products and (3) impdooperational efficiencies driven largely by imped raw material quality during fisi
year 2006 compared to the prior fiscal y«

Apio Tech

The increase in gross profit for Apio Tech for ffeeal year ended May 28, 2006 compared to the gzeried last year was primar
due to the revenues received from our licensingexgent with Chiquita.

Apio Trading

Apio’s trading business is a buy/sell business tealizes a commission-based margin in tlé@lrange. The increase in gr
profit during the fiscal year ended May 28, 200&pared to the prior fiscal year was primarily dagptoduct mix changes to higher mau
products which more than offset the reduction ireraies.

Landec Ag

The increase in gross profit for Landec Ag for tiseal year ended May 28, 2006 compared to the gearied last year was due to
increase in revenues as a result of the acquisiffodeartland Hybrids in August 2005, partially s#f by higher royalty fees on corn s
hybrids with traits, such as genetics and certhamicals, resulting in lower gross profit as a patage of sales in fiscal year 2006 compar
the same period last year.




Corporate

The increase in gross profit for Corporate for fiseal year ended May 28, 2006 compared to the gasried last year was primar
due to (1) $1.56 million in revenues received frtima license of our Intelimer technology in a spedifeld to a medical device company
December 2005, (2) $300,000 in licensing fees asdarch and development revenues from the liceénser dntelimer technology in speci
fields to Air Products in March 2006 and (3) theagnition of the remaining $550,000 of deferrederave associated with the Alcon lice
agreement through the revised agreement termindtitmof May 28, 2006.

Operating Expensegqin thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 28, ended May 29,
2006 2005 Change

Research and Developmer
Apio $ 1,10¢ $ 831 33%
Landec Ag 47C 647 (27%)
Corporate 1,464 1,06t 37%

Total R&D $ 3,04z $ 2,54: 20%
Selling, General and Administrative
Apio $ 13,63 $ 12,35« 10%
Landec Ag 9,61¢ 7,85 22%
Corporate 4,73( 3,201 48%

Total S,G&A $ 27,97¢ % 23,41 20%

Research and Development

Landecs research and development expenses consist dyino&rexpenses involved in product development aachmercalizatio
initiatives. Research and development efforts aib/gye focused on the Compasyproprietary BreatheWay membranes used for pach
produce, with recent focus on extending the slifelfdf bananas and other shéfé sensitive vegetables and fruit. At Landec Mg researc
and development efforts are focused on the Compagmyprietary Intellicoat coatings for seeds, pritgacorn seed. At Corporate, the rese:
and development efforts are primarily focused cesusr the proprietary Intelimer polymers outsidéood and agriculture.

The increase in research and development expeos#ffiscal year ended May 28, 2006 comparethéosame period last year \
due to increased efforts expended at Apio Techpaud its initiatives to programs beyond just basaand increased expenses at Corpor.
support new collaborations, including the additddrh.andec’s COO, Dr. David Taft, who was the COQApio in fiscal year 2005.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses copsiarily of sales and marketing expenses assmtiaith Landec product sale
and services, business development expenses dhdratadministrative expenses.

The increase in selling, general and administratixgenses for the fiscal year ended May 28, 2006peoed to the same period
year was primarily due t(1) selling, general and administrative expense®2d® million at Heartland Hybrids, (2) plannedrie&ses in sellir
and marketing expenses at Apio and Landec Ag t@rmgém increases in revenues, (3) an increase iargieand administrative expense
Corporate for business development consulting &eklegal fees, (4) the accrual of bonuses forexkiog our fiscal year 2006 internal p
and (5) in fiscal year 2005 a $713,000 gain on the salard at Apio was netted against selling, generdladministrative expenses.
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Other (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
ended May 28, ended May 29,
2006 2005 Change
Interest Income $ 632 $ 214 19€%
Interest Expense¢ (452) (419 9%
Minority Interest Expense (529 (412) 2%
Other Expenses (24) (4) 500%
Total Other Expense $ (372) $ (615) (40%)

Interest Income

The increase in interest income for the fiscal yeraded May 28, 2006 compared to the same periogdas was primarily due to t
increase in cash available for investing and diigtverage interest rates on those investments.

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense during the figeat ended May 28, 2006 compared to the same pldddear was due to higl
average interest rates on the Company’s debt.

Minority Interest Expense

The minority interest expense consists of the nifypanterest associated with the limited partnexguity interest in the net income
Apio Cooling, LP.

The increase in the minority interest expensesodii year 2006 compared to fiscal year 2005 wastaligher net income for Ag
Cooling in fiscal year 2006 compared to fiscal y2a@5.

Other Expenses
Other consists of non-operating income and expenses
Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of May 27, 2007, the Company had cash and ogqsivaents of $62.6 million, a net increase of $4@illion from $20.5 million &
May 28, 2006 including Landec Ag’s cash of $5.3liomnl as of May 28, 2006.

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Landec used $2.1 million of cash flow in operatiugivities during the fiscal year ended Ma7, 2007 compared to generating $:
million from operating activities for the fiscal geended May 28, 2006. The primary sources of cash during figear 2007 were from fisc
year 2007 net income and r-cash related income/expenses, such as the incametlfre sale of FCD and depreciation, of $8.5 millamd a
increase in deferred revenue of $2.6 million duthannual license payment received in accordastbethe license agreement with Monse
(see Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financialegtants). The primary uses of cash in operatingities during fiscal year 2007 were fr
an $8.7 million increase in inventory, primarilyedto the purchase of seed corn inventory by Laidpof $7.9 million prior to the sale of FC
on December 1, 2006 and a decrease in accountblpayfab2.9 million of which $4.8 million was frolrandec Ag which was primarily relat
to royalty payments from fiscal year 2006 salesmto the sale of FCD.
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Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Net cash provided by investing activities for theayended May 27, 2007 was $42 million comparetthiecuse of $5.5 million for ti
same period last year. The primary source of cawh fnvesting activities during fiscal year 2007sifeom $49.4 million of proceeds, net
direct transaction expenses, from the sale of FO primary uses of cash from investing activitiesing fiscal year 2007 were from -
purchase of $6.8 million of property, plant andipqent primarily for the further expansion and améion of Apio’s value-added facility.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for thecél year ended May 27, 2007 was $2.1 million carag to $2.3 million for tt
same period last year. The cash provided by fimgnactivities during fiscal year 2007 was primadiye to net borrowings under Landec Ag’
line of credit of $9.3 million primarily for the pohase of seed corn (the line of credit was assumyedonsanto in the sale of FCD and
immediately paid in full) and $2.7 million of cashceived from employees exercising their stockagti The cash used from financ
activities during fiscal year 2007 was primarilyedgo buy back Landec Ag'subsidiary options and stock for $7.4 million amgbay off all o
Apio’s long-term bank debt totaling $2.0 million.

Capital Expenditures

During the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007, Landepaaded Apio$ value added processing facility and purchasecetabdy
processing equipment to support the further autiomadf Apio’s value added processing facility. These experefitvepresented the majo
of the $6.8 million of capital expenditures.

Debt

On November 1, 2005, Apio amended its revolving ki credit with Wells Fargo Bank N.A. extending tterm of the line to Augt
31, 2007. In addition, the line was reduced fror.8Imillion to $7.0 million and outstanding amountsler the line of credit now bear inte
at either the prime rate less 0.25% or the LIBORigtdble rate plus 1.75% (7.07% at May 27, 200Tig fevolving line of credit with Wel
Fargo contains certain restrictive covenants, whigtuire Apio to meet certain financial tests, irthg minimum levels of net incon
maximum leverage ratio, minimum net worth and maximcapital expenditures. Landec has pledged suimtarall of the assets of Apio
secure the line of credit with Wells Fargo. At Mag7, 2007, no amounts were outstanding under the revohiimg df credit. Apio has been
compliance with all loan covenants since the inicepof this loan.

On August 29, 2006, Landec Ag amended and resitateglvolving line of credit with Old National Bankhich increased the line frc
$7.5 million to $10 million. In conjunction with ¢hsale of FCD to ASI on December 1, 2006 (see I2aié Notes to Consolidated Finan
Statements), Landec Ag'’s line of credit was paitlihby ASI and subsequently terminated.

Contractual Obligations

The Companys material contractual obligations for the nexefixears and thereafter as of May 27, 2007, arellasvk (in thousands

Due in Fiscal Year Ended May

Obligation Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafte
Capital Leases $ 28 28 — — — — —
Operating Leases 1,09¢ 53¢ 352 18C 29 — —
Licensing Obligation 50C 10C 10C 10C 10C 10C —
Purchase Commitments 1,86: 1,86 — — — — —
Total $ 348¢ $ 252¢ $ 452 $ 28C $ 12¢ $ 10C $ —




Landec is not a party to any agreements with, arrmgments to, any special purpose entities thatldvoanstitute material offtalanc:
sheet financing other than the operating lease doments listed above.

Landecs future capital requirements will depend on numasréactors, including the progress of its reseaanod developme
programs; the continued development of marketimadgssand distribution capabilities; the ability ldindec to establish and maintain 1
collaborative and licensing arrangements; any éactito pursue additional acquisition opportunitiggather conditions that can affect
supply and price of produce, the timing and amoifieiny, of payments received under licensing asgkarch and development agreement:
costs involved in preparing, filing, prosecutingfehding and enforcing intellectual property rightse ability to comply with regulato
requirements; the emergence of competitive teclyyoland market forces; the effectiveness of prodimhmercialization activities a
arrangements; and other factors. If Landexirrently available funds, together with the ringdly generated cash flow from operations are
sufficient to satisfy its capital needs, Landec ldobe required to seek additional funding througheo arrangements with collaborat
partners, additional bank borrowings and publiprivate sales of its securities. There can be sarasce that additional funds, if required,
be available to Landec on favorable terms if at all

Landec believes that its debt facilities, cash froperations, along with existing cash, cash eqgaital and existing borrowi
capacities will be sufficient to finance its opévatl and capital requirements for the foreseehlilee.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MarkRisk

The following table presents information about @@npanys debt obligations and derivative financial insteunts that are sensitive
changes in interest rates. The table presentsipair@mounts and related weighted average inteaéss by fiscal year of expected maturity
the Company’s debt obligations. The carrying valtithe Companys debt obligations approximates the fair valuehef debt obligations as
May 27, 2007 .

There-
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 after Total

Liabilities (in 000s)
Lines of Credit $ — $ — 3 — $ — $ — $ — $ —
Avg. Int. Rate

Long term debt, including current portion
Fixed Rate $ 28 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 28
Avg. Int. Rate 5.9(% 5.9(%
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
See Item 15 of Part IV of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéunting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management evaluated, with participation of ©hief Executive Officer and our Chief Financialficér, the effectiveness of ¢
disclosure controls and procedures as of the etigegberiod covered by this Annual Report on Fo@¥K1Based on this evaluation, our Ci
Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officeave concluded that our disclosure controls and guhoes are effective in ensuring -
information required to be disclosed in reportedilunder the Exchange Act is recorded, processedamsrized and reported within the ti
periods specified by the Securities and Exchangar@igsion, and to provide reasonable assurancéntfteanation required to be disclosed
the Company in such reports is accumulated and ecorimated to the Comparg/management, including its Chief Executive Offiaad Chie
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timekcisions regarding required disclosure.

Changes in Internal Controls over Financial Reponrti

There were no changes in our internal controls divencial reporting during the quarter ended M&y 2007 that have materis
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieaf, our internal controls over financial repogtin

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Finaiad Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingraaititaining adequate internal control over finahmgorting (as define
in Rule 13a15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934armsended). Our management assessed the effectvehesr intern:
control over financial reporting as of May 27, 200@ making this assessment, our management usedriteria set forth by tl
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TremdWommission (“COSQO”) in Internal Controllntegrated Framework. C
management has concluded that, as of May 27, 20f7internal control over financial reporting wéteetive to provide reasonal
assurance regarding the reliability of financigdaging and the preparation of financial stateméntexternal purposes in accorda
with generally accepted accounting principles. @dependent registered public accounting firm, E&¥oung LLP, have issued
audit report on our assessment of our internalrobaver financial reporting, which is included bar.

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect thar disclosur
controls and procedures or our internal controlrdvencial reporting will prevent all error and &aud. A control system, no mat
how well conceived and operated, can provide osf#isonable, not absolute, assurance that the olgieai the control system are n
Further, the design of a control system must refliee fact that there are resource constraints,thedenefits of controls must
considered relative to their costs. Because ofitherent limitations in all control systems, no lexion of controls can provii
absolute assurance that all control issues andrioss of fraud, if any, within the Company havenbéetected.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Landec @rporation

We have audited managementissessment, included in the accompanying ManageReport on Internal Controls o
Financial Reporting, that Landec Corporation maigd effective internal control over financial refiiog as of May 27, 2007, bas
on criteria established in Internal Contrdirtegrated Framework issued by the Committee ofnSpong Organizations of t
Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Landeg@G@tions management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal contre
over financial reporting and for its assessmenthefeffectiveness of internal control over finahcgporting. Our responsibility is
express an opinion on management’s assessmentnamgiraon on the effectiveness of the compannternal control over financ
reporting based on our audit.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightidq®nited States
Those standards require that we plan and perfoenatidit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheffieetive internal control ov
financial reporting was maintained in all mateniabpects. Our audit included obtaining an undedétgnof internal control ow
financial reporting, evaluating managemsenéssessment, testing and evaluating the desigropeciting effectiveness of inter
control, and performing such other procedures asamsidered necessary in the circumstances. Weveelhat our audit provide:
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is aopess designed to provide reasonable assurancedirepahe
reliability of financial reporting and the prepagat of financial statements for external purposeadcordance with generally accej
accounting principles. A compargyinternal control over financial reporting inclgdose policies and procedures that (1) pert:
the maintenance of records that, in reasonablel dataurately and fairly reflect the transacticarsd dispositions of the assets of
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thatdactions are recorded as necessary to permit atepaof financial statements
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples; and that receipts and expenditures of tmepamy are being made only
accordance with authorizations of management amectdrs of the company; and (3) provide reasonasigurance regardi
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized astjion, use, or disposition of the compasyssets that could have a material €
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohiver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Als
projections of any evaluation of effectivenessuttufe periods are subject to the risk that contnody become inadequate becaus
changes in conditions, or that the degree of caampé with the policies or procedures may deteworat

In our opinion, managemest’assessment that Landec Corporation maintainesttigé internal control over financ
reporting as of May 27, 2007, is fairly stated,alh material respects, based on the COSO crité¥iso, in our opinion, Lande
Corporation maintained, in all material respecffeative internal control over financial reportirgg of May 27, 2007, based on
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@united States
the consolidated balance sheets of Landec Corparathd subsidiaries as of May 27, 2007 and May 2286, and the relat
statements of income, shareholders' equity, and ftag's for each of the periods ended May 27, 2003y 28, 2006 and May =
2005 of Landec Corporation and our report dated 28] 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

Ernst & Young LLP

San Francisco, California

July 23, 2007

Item 9B. Other Information

None
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PART Il

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
This information required by this item will be cairted in the Registramst’definitive proxy statement which the Registraiit file
with the Commission no later than September 24720Q@0 days after the Registrafiscal year end covered by this Report) al
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation
This information required by this item will be caimed in the Registrast’definitive proxy statement which the Registraiit fite
with the Commission no later than September 24720Q0 days after the Registranfiscal year end covered by this Report) a
incorporated herein by reference.

ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners aMinagement
This information required by this item will be cairied in the Registramst’definitive proxy statement which the Registraiit file
with the Commission no later than September 24720Q0 days after the Registrafiscal year end covered by this Report) al
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions abitector Independence
This information required by this item will be caimed in the Registrast’definitive proxy statement which the Registraiit fite
with the Commission no later than September 24720Q0 days after the Registranfiscal year end covered by this Report) a
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services
This information required by this item will be cairied in the Registramst’definitive proxy statement which the Registraiit file

with the Commission no later than September 24720Q0 days after the Registrafiscal year end covered by this Report) al
incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) 1. Consolidated Financial Statements of Landec Cotjmora
Page
Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent RegistePatlic Accounting Firm 44
Consolidated Balance Sheets at May 27, 2007 and28a2006 45
Consolidated Statements of Income for the YeareBmday 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005 46
Consolidated Statements of Changes in ShareholHEetsty for the Years Ended May 27, 2007, May 28)6 47
and May 29, 2005
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEeaded May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 200! 48
Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme 49
2. All schedules provided for in the applicable acamgregulations of the Securities and Exchange @@sior
have been omitted since they pertain to items wihichnot appear in the financial statements of La
Corporation and its subsidiaries or to items whaeh not significant or to items as to which theuiesg
disclosures have been made elsewhere in the fiastatements and supplementary notes and suctiidel
3. Index of Exhibits 78

The exhibits listed in the accompanying Index ohibits are filed or incorporated by reference ag péathis
report.
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Landec Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Landec Corporation and subsidiaries &ay 27, 2007 and M:
28, 2006, and the related consolidated statemédntsecome, shareholders' equity, and cash flowsefach of the three years ended May
2007. These financial statements are the respditsibf the Company's management. Our responsibifitto express an opinion on th
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Thc
standards require that we plan and perform thet aodibtain reasonable assurance about whethdimtgcial statements are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An @
also includes assessing the accounting princigded and significant estimates made by managementethas evaluating the overall finan
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredbove present fairly, in all material respedtg, ¢onsolidated financial position
Landec Corporation and subsidiaries at May 27, 20a¥ May 28, 2006, and the consolidated resulteeif operations and their cash flows
each of the three years ended May 27, 2007, iroconity with U.S. generally accepted accounting gipfes.

As discussed in Note 1 to the Consolidated FindSteEtements, on May 29, 2006, Landec Corporatitopted Statement of Financ
Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boédnited States), tl
effectiveness of Landec Corporatisninternal control over financial reporting as oby27, 2007, based on criteria established in rhai
Controldntegrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway Commissiah@ur report dated July -
2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
San Francisco, California

July 23, 2007
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LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

May 27, 2007 May 28, 2006

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 62,55¢ $ 15,16¢

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtfalbants of $206 and $195 at May 27, 2007
May 28, 2006, respectively 17,63: 15,28¢
Accounts receivable, related party 554 561
Inventories, net 6,80( 6,13«
Notes and advances receivable, net 282 37¢€
Notes receivable, related party O 14
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,31¢ 1,23i
Assets held for sale (Note 2) 0 31,83¢
Total current assets 89,13¢ 70,61:
Property and equipment, net 20,27( 16,88:
Goodwill, net 21,40: 21,24¢
Trademarks, net 8,22¢ 8,22¢
Notes receivabl 96 631
Other assets 2,23: 1,42¢
Total Assets $ 141,36¢ $ 119,02

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 13,70 $ 12,44:
Related party payables 17t 53¢
Income taxes payables 45¢ —
Accrued compensation 3,12¢ 2,76¢
Other accrued liabilities 1,312 1,96¢
Deferred revenue 3,491 811
Current maturities of long term debt 28 2,01¢
Liabilities assumed by buyer of FCD (Note 2) — 11,66¢
Total current liabilities 22,29t 32,20¢
Deferred revenue 7,00( —
Minority interest 1,84t 1,771
Total liabilities 31,14( 33,97¢

Shareholders' equity:
Common stock, $0.001 par value; 50,000,000 shartdeazed; 25,891,168 and 24,917,298

shares issued and outstanding at May 27, 2007 ayd28, 2006, respectively 129,56( 126,28t
Accumulated deficit (19,33) (41,239
Total shareholders' equity 110,22¢ 85,04¢
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 141,36¢ $ 119,02

See accompanying notes.






LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 27, May 28, May 29,
2007 2006 2005
Statement of Operations Data:
Revenues:
Product sales $ 201,89 $ 225,40: $ 201,02(
Services revenue, related party 3,53¢ 3,72¢ 3,70¢
License fees 4,01z 2,39¢ 88
Research, development and royalty revenues 80¢ 162 18t
Royalty revenues, related party 24¢ 264 23¢
Total revenues 210,49¢ 231,95! 205,23(
Cost of revenue:
Cost of product sales 172,25: 184,34! 164,02°
Cost of product sales, related party 3,001 4,55¢ 6,332
Cost of services revenue 2,86( 3,00t 2,89¢
Total cost of revenue 178,11. 191,90¢ 173,25t
Gross profit 32,38¢ 40,04« 31,97:
Operating costs and expenses:
Research and development 3,07 3,04: 2,54
Selling, general and administrative 21,61¢ 27,97¢ 23,41
Income from sale of FCD (Note 2) (22,669 — —
Total operating costs and expenses 2,021 31,02: 25,95¢
Operating income 30,36¢ 9,02: 6,017
Interest income 1,94¢ 63< 214
Interest expense (257) (452) (414
Minority interest expense (412) (529 (411)
Other expense, net 2 (24) 4
Net income before taxe $ 31,64t % 8,651 $ 5,402
Income tax expense (2,456 — —
Net income $ 29,18¢ $ 8,651 $ 5,40z
Basic net income per share $ 1.1€ $ 03t $ 0.2t
Diluted net income per share $ 1.07 $ 03z $ 0.21
Shares used in per share computation:
Basic 25,26( 24,55 23,70¢
Diluted 26,55¢ 25,657 24,61+

See accompanying notes
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LANDEC CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Balance at May 30, 2004
Issuance of common stock at $0.86 to $7.20 peesha
Net income and comprehensive income

Balance at May 29, 2005

Issuance of common stock at $0.86 to $6.75 peesha

Issuance of common stock for the net assets oftldedr
Hybrids

Net income and comprehensive income

Balance at May 28, 2006

Issuance of common stock at $1.66 to $8.86 peesha
Stock-based compensation

Repurchase of subsidiary common stock and options
Net income and comprehensive income

Balance at May 27, 2007

See accompanying notes

Total
Common Stock Accumulated Shareholders'
Shares Amount Deficit Equity
23,182,02 $ 116,84: $ (55,29) $ 61,54¢
904,34t 5,10¢ — 5,10¢
— — 5,40z 5,402
24,086,36 121,95( (49,890 72,06(
678,74 3,37¢ — 3,37¢
152,18 96(C — 96(
— — 8,651 8,651
24,917,229 126,28 (41,239 85,04¢
973,87( 2,657 — 2,651
— 61& — 61E
— — (7,282 (7,282
— — 29,18¢ 29,18¢
25,891,16 $ 129,56( $ (19,33) $ 110,22¢
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LANDEC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashdus) provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Gain from sale of FCD (Note 2)
Stock-based compensation
Net loss (gain) on disposal of property and equipime
Minority interest
Investment in unconsolidated business
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of &féom acquisitions:
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories, net
Issuance of notes and advances receivable
Collection of notes and advances receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Related party payables
Income taxes payable
Accrued compensation
Other accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Net proceeds from sale of FCD (Note 2)
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Issuance of notes and advances receivable
Collection of notes and advances receivable
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment
Purchase of marketable securities
Proceeds from maturities of marketable securities

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from sale of common stock
Proceeds from the exercise of subsidiary options
Repurchase of subsidiary common stock and options
Net change in other assets
Borrowings on lines of credit
Payments on lines of credit
Payments on long term debt

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 27, May 28, May 29,
2007 2006 2005
29,18¢ $ 8,651 5,40z
3,26( 3,20: 3,467
(24,58 — —
61E — —
43 (120) 14¢
412 52¢ 414
(481 (1,31 —
(26€) (1,96¢) (532)
(8,737%) (3,129 1,31(
(2,186 (1,767 (44¢)
2,22¢ 1,88: 1,25(
(26€) 431 (515
(3,425 3,68t 2,55°%
(35€) (260) 362
45¢ — —
95 1,39¢ 337
(65€) (24¢6) (365)
2,60( (229) (337)
(2,062) 10,86¢ 13,04¢
(6,782 (4,746 (3,65¢)
49,44: — —
(1,21¢) (3,860 —
(37 (425) —
63¢ 224 40¢
— 1,35( 22
— (991) (1,96¢)
— 2,95¢ —
42,04 (5,489 (5,19¢)
2,657 3,37¢ 5,10¢
66 10t 5C
(7,389) — —
(32¢) 254 (140)
9,33¢ 14,90¢ 59,44
— (14,909 (64,75%)
(2,990 (2,136 (2,797



Proceeds from issuance of long term debt — — 1,20¢
Payments to minority interest (302) (329 (550
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 2,057 2,27 (1,439
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 42,031 7,64¢ 6,41%
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yealu@ivgg FCD) 20,51¢ 12,87: 6,45¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (inclue@iQ) 62,55¢ 20,51¢ 12,87:
Less: Cash held in assets held for sale — (5,355 (5,445
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 62,55¢ $ 15,16¢ 7,42¢
Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information:
Cash paid during the period for interest $ 17¢  $ 31z 511
Cash paid during the period for income taxes $ 1,99¢ $ — 50
Supplemental schedule of noncash operating andtimgeactivities:
Preferred stock received from investment in umsotidated business $ 481 $ 1,311 —
Sale of land and equipment for note receivable $ — 3 38C —

See accompanying notes.
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LANDEC CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summary dignificant Accounting Policies
Organization

Landec Corporation and its subsidiaries ("Landedhe "Company") design, develop, manufacture, seldtemperaturectivated an
other specialty polymer products for a variety obd products, agricultural products, and licensacdrner applications. The Company ¢
Intellicoat® coated seed products through its Lanélg, Inc. (“Landec Ag”) subsidiary and specialtycgaged fresleut vegetables and whi
produce to retailers and club stores, primarilyhie United States and Asia through its Apio, Ii&p{o”) subsidiary.

Basis of Presentation
Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements compriseattmounts of Landec Corporation and its subsidiagso and Landec Ag. A
material inter-company transactions and balances haen eliminated.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to priear yfinancial statements to conform to the currgeér presentation. F
comparability purposes, the assets of Fielder'siéghDirect (“FCD”)and the liabilities assumed by the buyer of FCDehlagen reclassed as
May 28, 2006 in the accompanying Consolidated BadeBheets (see Note 2).

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. accounting principles generally acegptequires management to m
certain estimates and assumptions that affecteperted amounts of assets and liabilities and aisces of contingent assets and liabilitie
the date of the financial statements and the redagsults of operations during the reporting perctual results could differ materially frc
those estimates.

For instance, the carrying value of notes and acksneceivable, are impacted by current markeegprior the related crops, weal
conditions and the fair value of the underlyingwséyg obtained by the Company, such as, liens ap@rty and crops. The Company recogr
losses when it estimates that the fair value ofétteged crops or security is insufficient to cotre advance or note receivable.

Concentrations of Risk

Cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts recejvgitoiwer advances and notes receivable are filaimstruments that potentia
subject the Company to concentrations of credi. ri@orporate policy limits, among other things, #maount of credit exposure to any
issuer and to any one type of investment, other fegurities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. gavent. The Company routinely assesse
financial strength of customers and growers and, esnsequence, believes that trade receivablesegradvances and notes receivable ¢
risk exposure is limited. Credit losses for badtdsie provided for in the consolidated financiatsments through a charge to operatior
valuation allowance is provided for known and aptited credit losses. The recorded amounts foetfirancial instruments approximate tl
fair value.

Several of the raw materials used to manufactieeCthmpanys products are currently purchased from a singlecsg including sor
monomers used to synthesize Intelimer® polymerssathdtrate materials for the production of Intelipackagingised on a multitude of Ag
value-added products.

During the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007, salethteo Companys top five customers accounted for approximatelyo58f tota
revenue, with the top customers, Costco Wholesalp@ation and Sara’Club from the Food Products Technology segmemipunted fc
approximately 21% and 10%, respectively, of totalenues. In addition, approximately 22% of the Canys total revenues were deri\
from product sales to international customers, nofnehom individually accounted for more than 5%tatal revenues. As of May 27, 20
Costco Wholesale Corporation and Sam’s Club reptedeapproximately 20% and 11%, respectively, t#ltaccounts receivable.



-40-




1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

During the fiscal year ended May 28, 2006, salethteo Companys top five customers accounted for approximatelo4df tota
revenue, with the top customers, Costco Wholesalp@ation and Sara’Club from the Food Products Technology segmemipunted fc
approximately 16% and 10%, respectively, of totalenues. In addition, approximately 22% of the Camyfs total revenues were deri\
from product sales to international customers, nafimnehom individually accounted for more than 6%tafal revenues. As of May 28, 20
Costco Wholesale Corporation and Sam’s Club reptedeapproximately 20% and 11%, respectively, tfltaccounts receivable.

Impairment Of Long-Lived Assets

LongHived assets are reviewed for impairment wheneven&s or changes in circumstances indicate that ¢taerying amounts m:
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets issomea by comparison of the carrying amount of $eetito the net undiscounted future
flow expected to be generated from the assetelfature undiscounted cash flows are not sufficienmecover the carrying value of the as:
the assets’ carrying value is adjusted to fair @alu

The Company regularly evaluates its long-lived tssB® indicators of possible impairment. To daie,impairment has been recorded.
Financial Instruments

The Company’s financial instruments are primariynposed of marketable debt securities, commeteiat- trade payables &
grower advances, notes receivable and lines oifitceeiwell as long-term notes receivables and dedttuments. For shoterm instrument
the historical carrying amount is a reasonablaredt of fair value. Fair values for lotgrm financial instruments not readily marketahie
estimated based upon discounted future cash floyweesailing market interest rates. Based on tlassemptions, management believes th
market values of the Company’s financial instrurseare not materially different from their recorgedounts as of May 27, 2007.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful ant®dior estimated losses resulting from the ingbilif its customers to ma
required payments and sales discounts. The alloavBorcdoubtful accounts is based on review of therall condition of accounts receiva
balances and review of significant past due ac&uftie changes in the Compasgllowances for doubtful accounts are summarinetthe
following table (in thousands).

Balance at Additions
beginning of charged to cost Balance at end
period and expenses Deductions of period

Year ended May 29, 2005
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and sote
receivable $ 45¢ % 6 $ (182 $ 34E
Year ended May 28, 2006
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and sote
receivable $ 34t $ ¢ $ (135) $ 22(
Year ended May 27, 2007
Allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and sote
receivable $ 22C % 64 $ (78) $ 20€
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition

Revenue from product sales is recognized when fhgrersuasive evidence that an arrangement etititshas transferred, the price
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reagbly assured. Allowances are established for astidhuncollectible amounts, product retu
and discounts.

Licensing revenue is recognized in accordance ®idff Accounting Bulletin No. 104Revenue Recognition (a replacement of
101), (SAB 104). Initial license fees are deferred andadired over the period of the agreement to revemlien a contract exists, the fe
fixed and determinable, and collectibility is reaably assured. Noncancellable, nonrefundable leéess are recognized over the researcl
development period of the agreement, as well asettme of any related supply agreement entereddaturrently with the license when
risk associated with commercialization of a prodagton-substantive at the outset of the arrangémen

Prior to November 1, 1999, the Company recognizetcancellable, nonrefundable license fees as revehen received and when
significant contractual obligations of the Compasiating to the fees had been met. Effective Nowamih 1999, the Company changec
method of accounting for noncancellable, nonrefbieldicense fees to recognize such fees over theareh and development period of
agreement, as well as the term of any related guppteement entered into concurrently with therigge when the risk associated \
commercialization of a product is nenbstantive at the outset of the arrangement. Tdmepany believes the change in accounting prindg
preferable based on guidance provided in SAB dld4the fiscal year ended October 29, 2000, the Gompecorded a charge of $1.9 mill
related to the cumulative effect of the changedcoanting principle. The cumulative effect wasially recorded as deferred revenue and
being recognized as revenue over the research ereloggment period or supply period commitment & dgreement. During the year en
October 29, 2000, the impact of the change in attbog was to increase the net loss by approxima&l$ million which was comprised of 1
$1.9 million cumulative effect of the change asadib®d above, net of $374,000 of the related deferevenue which was recognizet
“recycled” revenue during 2000. “Recycledévenue refers to revenue that had previously breengnized as licensing revenue in
Company'’s financial statements, but as a resuti@Companys adoption of SAB 104, was reversed through a cativel effect of a change
accounting in fiscal year 2000 and is now beingpbgaized as revenue over the research and develapgmeeond and/or the supply per
commitment of the agreement, whichever is longer.

In July 2005, the Company amended its supply ageaeémwith Alcon, Inc. to change the expiration dafethe agreement fro
November 1, 2012 to May 28, 2006. In accordancl BAB 104, the entire amount of the deferred reeenu$638,000 as of May 29, 20
was recognized as “recycled” revenue during figealr 2006.

Contract revenue for research and development (R&D¢corded as earned, based on the performago@ements of the contra
Non-refundable contract fees for which no further perfance obligations exist, and there is no contiguivolvement by the Company,
recognized on the earlier of when the paymentsexr@ived or when collection is assured.

Other Accounting Policies and Disclosures

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company records all highly liquid securitieghmnaturities of three months or less from date@uichase as cash equivale
Cash equivalents consist mainly of short-term consiabpaper, money market funds and U.S. Treasuries
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (ushwy first-in, firstout method) or market. As of May 27, 2007 and M&y 200¢
inventories consisted of (in thousands):

May 27, May 28,
2007 2006
Finished goods $ 227 $ 2,19¢
Raw materials 4,52 3,76¢
Work in process — 177
Inventories, net $ 6,80C $ 6,13¢

If the cost of the inventories exceeds their exg@charket value, provisions are recorded currdotiyhe difference between the ¢
and the market value. These provisions are detednased on specific identification for unusableeimory and an additional reserve, bz
on historical losses, for inventory consideredéaibeable.

Advertising Expense

Prior to the sale of FCD on December 1, 2006, tbenfany deferred certain costs related to diresponse advertising of Lant
Ag’s hybrid corn seeds. Such costs were amortized paods (less than one year) that corresponddcetiiimated revenue stream of
advertising activity. Advertising expenditures fandec Ag and Apio that are not direesponse advertisements are expensed as incutre
advertising expense for the Company for fiscal ye2007, 2006 and 2005 was $205,000, $1.6 millioth 2.2 million, respectively. Tl
amount of deferred advertising included in prepaigenses and other current assets at May 27, 2@DKay 28, 2006 was zero and $61,!(
respectively.

Notes and Advances Receivable

Apio has made advances to produce growers for anobharvesting costs and to the buyer of the fmatessing facility. Notes a
advances receivable related to operating activéiesfor the sourcing of crops for Apgobusiness and notes and advances receivabledré
investing activities are for financing transactiomish third parties. Typically these advances aa& pff within the growing season (less t
one year) from harvested crops. Advances not fpHid during the current growing season are condetteinterest bearing obligatio
evidenced by contracts and notes receivable. Thetss and advances receivable are secured by fgetfiéens on land and/or crops and t
terms that range from twelve to sixty months. Nateseivable are periodically reviewed (at leastrtpry) for collectibility. A reserve
established for any note or advance deemed toenfitlly collectible based upon an estimate of trepovalue or the fair value of the secu
for the note or advance.

Related Party Transactions

Apio provides cooling and distributing services farms in which the Chief Executive Officer of Apithe “Apio CEQ”) has
financial interesaind purchases produce from those farms. Apio alschpses produce from Beachside Produce LLC (fdynkaown as Apit
Fresh) for sale to third parties. Beachside Prodsiosvned by a group of entities and persons thaply produce to Apio. One of the owner:
Beachside Produce is the Apio CEO. Revenues, dogtodluct sales and the resulting payable, andntite receivable from advances
ground lease payments, and crop and harvesting aostclassified as related party in the accompgnfimancial statements as of May 27, 2
and May 28, 2006 and for the years ended May 207 20ay 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005.

Apio leases, for approximately $504,000 on an ahbaais, agricultural land that is either ownednteolled or leased by the Ag
CEO. Apio, in turn, subleases that land at cogirtavers who are obligated to deliver product frédrattland to Apio for value added produ
There is generally no net statement of operationgct to Apio as a result of these leasing aatigitiut Apio creates a guaranteed sour
supply for the value added business. Apio has éap®sure on the leasing activity to the extent ihiat unable to sublease the land. Foi
years ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May2@05, the Company subleased all of the land le&sad the Apio CEO and receiv
sublease income of $504,000, $554,000 and $1.@omillespectively, which is substantially equatite amount the Company paid to lease
land for such periods.
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Apio's domestic commodity vegetable business wis tsoBeachside Produce, effective June 30, 200@. Apio CEO is a 12.5
owner in Beachside Produce. During fiscal years72@006 and 2005, the Company recognized reverfu83000, $103,000 and $238,C
respectively, from the sale of products to Beaagh$tdoduce and royalty revenues of $249,000, $264ab@d $233,000, respectively, from
use by Beachside Produce of Amidrademarks. The related accounts receivable Beathside Produce are classified as related partye
accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets as of2a2007 and May 28, 2006.

In addition, the Apio CEO has a 6% ownership irgeme Apio Cooling LP, a limited partnership in whiApio is the general partr
with a 60% ownership interest. Included in minoiityerest as of May 27, 2007 and May 28, 2006 B7$200, and $237,000, respectiv
related to the Apio CEO’s ownership interest.

All related party transactions are monitored quértey the Company and approved by the Audit Corteribf the Board of Directors.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Experditfor major improvements are capitalized whépairs and maintenance
charged to expense. Depreciation is expensed tmraiglgdine basis over the estimated useful lives of #spective assets, generally thre
thirty years for buildings and leasehdldprovements and three to seven years for furniamé fixtures, computers, capitalized softw
machinery, equipment and autos. Leasehold impromtsyare amortized over the lesser of the econafeiof the improvement or the life
the lease on a straight-line basis.

The Company capitalizes software development dostmternal use in accordance with Statement dcfitiem 98-1, "Accounting fo
Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtainethfernal Use" ("SOP 981"). Capitalization of software development costgibs in th
application development stage and ends when thet &splaced into service. The Company amortizeh fwsts using the straigline basi:
over estimated useful lives. The Company capitdlzero and $226,000 of software development castisigl the years ended May 27, 2
and May 28, 2006, respectively.

Intangible Assets

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardar@assued Statements of Financial Accounting Stadsd No. 141Busines
Combinations, and No. 142Goodwill and Other Intangible AssefSFAS 142), effective for fiscal years beginningeaDecember 15, 20(
Under the new rules, goodwill and intangible asdetsmed to have indefinite lives are no longer &izext but are subject to annual impairn
tests in accordance with the Statements. Othemgitiée assets will continue to be amortized oveirtbseful lives.

The Company is required under SFAS 142 to revieadgdll and indefinite lived intangible assets adeannually. During fiscal ye
2007, the Company completed its annual impairmeview. The review is performed by grouping thelmmtk value of all londived assets ft
reporting entities, including goodwill and othetangible assets, and comparing this value to tlae estimated fair value. The determine
of fair value is based on estimated future discedrash flows related to these ldhgd assets. The discount rate used was baseleorisk:
associated with the reporting entities. The deteation of fair value was performed by managemeigutghe services of an indepenc
appraiser. The review concluded that the fair vadfiehe reporting entities exceeded the carryintuevaof their net assets and thus
impairment charge was warranted as of May 27, 2007.

Equity Investment in Non-Public Company
The Company'’s equity investment in a palic company is carried at cost, as adjustednfipairment losses, if any. Since ther

no readily available market value information, iempany periodically reviews this investment toedetine if any other than tempor.
declines in value have occurred and then the aagryalue of the investment is adjusted as necessary
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Deferred Revenue

Cash received in advance of services performeddipally revenues related to upfront license feas)recorded as deferred reve
At May 27, 2007, $10.3 million has been recogniasda liability for deferred license fee revenuesamted with the Monsanto transacti
(Note 2) and $160,000 for advances on ground lpagments from growers.

At May 28, 2006, $600,000 has been recognized lebidity for deferred license fee revenues and %200 for advances on grot
lease payments from growers.

Minority Interest

In connection with the acquisition of Apio, Landaequired Apios 60% general partner interest in Apio Cooling,&ifGrnia limitec
partnership. Apio Cooling is included in the condaled financial statements of Landec for all pagsipresented. The minority interest bal:
of $1.8 million, at May 27, 2007 is comprised of.&illion of limited partnersinterest in Apio Cooling LP and $261,000 of thirdrfy
ownership in Apio. The minority interest balance$df8 million at May 28, 2006 is comprised of $ifilion of limited partnersinterest ii
Apio Cooling LP and $296,000 of third party ownepsim Apio.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using thditiamethod. Under this method, deferred tax &saad liabilities are determin
based on differences between financial reporting tax bases of assets and liabilities and are meadsising enacted tax rates and laws
will be in effect when the differences are expededeverse. Valuation allowances are provided wihén more likely than not that all o
portion of a deferred tax asset will not be realize determining whether a valuation allowancwéranted, the Company takes into acc
such factors as prior earnings history, expectéaréuearnings, carrpack and carry forward periods, and tax stratetfias could potentiall
enhance the likelihood of realization of a defertadasset.

Per Share Information

Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statéide. 128, "Earnings Per Sharé (SFAS 128) requires the presentation of k
and diluted earnings per share. Basic earningssipaire excludes any dilutive effects of options, reratis and convertible securities an
computed using the weighted average number of comsiare outstanding. Diluted earnings per sharectsfthe potential dilution
securities or other contracts to issue common sigre exercised or converted into common stockutBidl common equivalent shares col
of stock options using the treasury stock method.

The following table sets forth the computation dfigtd net income per share (in thousands, excepsipare amounts):

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Ended Ended Ended
May 27, 2007 May 28, 2006 May 29, 2005
Numerator:
Net income $ 29,18¢ $ 8,651 $ 5,40z
Less: Minority interest in income of subsidiary (77€) (55€) (294
Net income for diluted net income per sh $ 28,41. $ 8,09t $ 5,10¢

Denominator:

Weighted average shares for basic net incomshzee 25,26( 24,55 23,70¢
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options 1,29¢ 1,10¢ 90¢
Weighted average shares for diluted net incomesipare 26,55¢ 25,657 24,61«
Diluted net income per share $ 107 $ 03z $ 0.21
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summuirof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Options to purchase 81,030, 276,313 and 622,452shd Common Stock at a weighted average exepise of $8.86, $6.70 a
$6.78 per share were outstanding during fiscalsyeaded May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2@@pectively, but were not incluc
in the computation of diluted net income per shmreause the optionskercise price were greater than the average marioet of the Commc
Stock and, therefore, the effect would be antidliut

Cost of Sales

The Company includes in cost of sales all the codtted to the sale of products in accordance gatherally accepted account
principles. These costs include the following: naaterials (including produce, seeds and packagdigg¢t labor, overhead (including indir
labor, depreciation, and facility related costs) ahipping and shipping related costs.

Research and Development Expenses

Costs related to both research contracts and Coyrfpaded research is included in research and dewedop expenses. Costs
fulfill research contracts generally approximate torresponding revenue. Research and developrostst are primarily comprised of sala
and related benefits, supplies, travel expensesarmbrate allocations.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

On May 29, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123Rclwlis a revision of SFAS No. 123 “Accounting foro&t-Base!
Compensation” (“SFAS 123"), and supersedes APB 2%0.“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (‘B\R5”). Among other item:
SFAS 123R requires companies to record compensatipense for stockased awards issued to employees and directorgcimege fc
services provided. The amount of the compensatiqrerese is based on the estimated fair value ofath@ds on their grant dates an
recognized over the required service periods. Tam@any’s stocksased awards include stock option grants and cesdristock unit awar
(RSUs).

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Companyliegghe intrinsic value method set forth in APBtB5calculate the compensat
expense for stockased awards. The Company has historically se¢xbecise price for its stock options equal to trerkat value on the gre
date. As a result, the options had no intrinsiczigadn their grant dates, and therefore the Complahyot record any compensation expt
unless the terms of the stock options were subsgigumodified. For RSUs, the calculation of competitn expense under APB 25
SFAS 123R is similar except for the accountingttresnt for forfeitures as discussed below.

The Company adopted SFAS 123R using the modifiedgarctive transition method, which requires theliegion of the
accounting standard to (i) all stock-based awasdsdd on or after May 29, 2006 and (ii) any outlitem stockbased awards that were iss
but not vested as of May 29, 2006. Accordingly, @mnpanys consolidated financial statements as of May R862and May 29, 2005, and
the fiscal years theanded, were accounted for under the provisions B &5. During the fiscal year ended May 27, 200&, €Compan
recognized stockased compensation expense of $615,000 which iedl$d60,000 for restricted stock unit awards anssgDO0 for stoc
option grants, respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock-based @reation by income statement line item:

Fiscal Year
Ended
May 27, 2007
Research and development $ 82,00(
Sales, general and administrative $ 533,00(
Total stock-based compensation expense $ 615,00(




1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summurof Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The estimated fair value for stock options, whigtedmines the Comparg/'calculation of compensation expense, is basethe
Black-Scholes option pricing model. Upon the adoptiosBAS 123R, the Company changed its method of clogl and recognizing the f
value of stock-based compensation arrangementletcstraight-line, singleption method. Compensation expense for all stqaion ant
restricted stock awards granted prior to May 2@&@ill continue to be recognized using the straigte, multiple-option method. In additio
SFAS 123R requires the estimation of the expectefeifures of stockased awards at the time of grant. As a result,Gbmpany use
historical data to estimate pre-vesting forfeituaesl records stockased compensation expense only for those awaatiath expected to v
and revises those estimates in subsequent pefitiis actual forfeitures differ from the prior estites. In the présrma information require
under SFAS 123R for periods prior to May 29, 2086, Company accounted for forfeitures as they aedur

Valuation Assumptions

As of May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 20D&, fair value of stock option grants was estimaiemhg the BlackSchole
option pricing model. The following weighted aveeagssumptions were used:

Landec
Employee Stock Options
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Ended Ended Ended

May 27, 2007 May 28, 2006 May 29, 2005
Expected life (in years) 4.27 4.5¢ 4.3¢
Risk-free interest rate 5.06% 4.31% 3.7(%
Volatility 0.51 0.52 0.57
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0%

The BlackScholes option pricing model requires the inputhaghly subjective assumptions, including the expdcstock pric
volatility. The change in the volatility in the @al years ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and 28ay005 is a result of basing the volat
on Landec's stock price.

The weighted average estimated fair value of Lameployee stock options granted at grant date rmarkees during the fiscal ye:
ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2085 $4.15, $3.36 and $3.54 per share, respectMeltock options were granted ab
or below grant date market prices during the figears ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 and Map@05. The weighted average estim
fair value of shares granted under the Landec EyepldStock Purchase Plan during the fiscal yearedeiby 27, 2007, May 28, 2006
May 29, 2005 was $2.19, $2.19 and $1.98 per shespectively.
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1. Organization, Basis of Presentation, and Summargf Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidh&di value of the options is amortized to expeaser the service period of 1
options using the straight-line method. The Comfmpyo forma information follows (in thousands egtéor per share data):

Year Ended Year Ended
May 28, May 29,
2006 2005

Net income- as reported $ 8,651 $ 5,402

Deduct:

Stock-based employee expense determined under $EAS (1,160 (1,517)

Pro forma net income $ 7491 $ 3,891
Basic net income per share - as reported $ 03 $ 0.2=
Diluted net income per share - as reported $ 03z $ 0.21
Basic pro forma net income per share $ 031 $ 0.1¢€
Diluted pro forma net income per share $ 027 $ 0.1f

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Fair Value Measuremen

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 153jr "Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157'3FAS 157 defines fair valt
establishes a framework for measuring fair valug expands disclosure of fair value measurement&SSE>7 applies under other accoun
pronouncements that require or permit fair valu@sneements and accordingly, does not require anyfaie value measurements. SFAS
is effective for financial statements issued facél years beginning after November 15, 2007. To@any has not determined the impa
the adoption of SFAS 157 on its consolidated fi@rstatements.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Ta>

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardar@¢“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48¢counting for Uncertainty
Income Taxe— an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. LBIN No. 48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty mcome taxe
recognized in an enterprise’s financial statemémtaccordance with FASB Statement No. 18@counting for Income TaxesFIN No. 4¢
prescribes a recognition threshold and measureatgitiute for the financial statement recognitiowd aneasurement of a tax position take
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN No. 4® grovides guidance on derecognition, classificatinterest and penalties, accountin
interim periods, disclosure, and transition androkf the criteria that must be met for the beneffta tax position to be recognized.
provisions of FIN No. 48 will be effective for tt@ompany commencing at the start of fiscal 2008, &y2007. The Company is currel
evaluating the impact of adopting FIN No. 48 oncitsisolidated financial statements, however, the@my does not expect the adoptio
FIN No. 48 to have a material impact on the Comfmagnsolidated financial statements.
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2. Sale of Fielder’s Choice Direct and License Agesnent

On December 1, 2006, Landec sold its direct mangedind sales seed company FCD, which includeditidef’s Choice Direc? anc
Heartland Hybrid® brands, to American Seeds, Inc. (ASI), a wholly edrsubsidiary of Monsanto Company. The acquisifidoe for FCL
was $50 million in cash paid at the close. In dddjtthe Company could have earned up to an adéiti$5 million based on FCD results
the twelve months ended May 31, 2007. None of #dre-eut was earned. During the fiscal year 2007, Lanmdeorded income from the st
net of direct expenses and bonuses, of $22.7 millidie income that was recorded is equal to tHeréifice between the fair value of FCL
$40 million and its net book value, less directisglexpenses and bonuses. In accordance with gignaccepted accounting principles,
portion of the $50 million of proceeds in excessh# fair value of FCD, or $10 million, will be atlated to the technology license agreel
described below and will be recognized as reveatsbly over the five year term of the technologefise agreement or $2 million per )
beginning December 1, 2006. The fair value wasrdeted by management with the assistance of arpemtdent appraiser.

The following summarizes sales proceeds allocate¢le technology license agreement and the netriadoom the sale of FCD (in
thousands):

Cash received at close $ 50,00(
Fair market value of FCD 40,00(

Proceeds allocated to technology license agreeftgnt $ 10,00(
Fair market value of FCD $ 40,00(
Less: Cost basis of assets sold net of liabilsiesumed (2) (14,85¢)
Less: Direct expenses of sale (557)

Net gain from sale of FCD 24,58’
Less: Bonuses paid to employees as a result cfalee (1,91¢)

Income from sale of FCD $ 22,66¢
(1) Represents a deferred gain at the closing datehwtiitbe recognized as revenue over 5 years asitbes! below.

(2) Included in assets held for sale in the accompang@ionsolidated Balance Sheets at May 28, 2006.&8lion in cash
which was retained by the Company upon the closheo$ale of FCD.

As a result of the sale of FCD, the Company reabateincome tax expense of $2.5 million in fiscaduy2007 for state income taxes
and federal AMT.

On December 1, 2006, Landec also entered into exyfear co-exclusive technology license and polyswgiply agreement ftie
Agreement”) with Monsanto Company for the use afidec’s Intellicoat polymer seed coating technology. Under the termb@fAgreemen
Monsanto will pay Landec $2.6 million per year ktlkange for (1) a co-exclusive right to use Lansgléwtellicoat temperatureactivated see
coating technology worldwide during the licenseigayr(2) the right to be the exclusive global salad marketing agent for the Intellicoat <
coating technology, and (3) the right to purch&getéchnology at any time during the five year tefrthe Agreement. Monsanto will also ft
all operating costs, including all Intellicoatesearch and development, product development andeplacement capital costs during the
year agreement period. For the fiscal year endeg Ma2007, Landec recognized $2.7 million in ravenand income from the Agreeme

The Agreement also provides for a fee payable wdka of $4 million if Monsanto elects to termin#tte agreement or $8 million
Monsanto elects to buyout the technology. If thechase option is exercised before the fifth ansiaer of the Agreement, or if Monsa
elects to terminate the Agreement, all annual Beefees and supply payments that have not beentpdidndec will become due upon
purchase. If Monsanto does not exercise its puecloggion by the fifth anniversary of the Intellicosagreement, Landec will receive
termination fee and all rights to the Intellicoateed coating technology will revert to Landec. Adaagly, Landec will receive minimu
guaranteed payments of $17 million for license faed polymer supply payments over five years or 8@lion in maximum payments
Monsanto elects to buyout the licensed technol@gpe minimum guaranteed payments and the deferredod&2 million per year describ
above will result in Landec recognizing revenue apérating income of $5.4 million per year for &gears 2008 through 2011 and ¢
million per year for fiscal years 2007 and 2012.
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2. Sale of Fielder’s Choice Direct and License Ageenent (continued)

If Monsanto elects to purchase the technology, @ditianal $4 million of license fee revenue will becognized at the time
purchase. If Monsanto exercises its purchase gptiandec and Monsanto will enter into a new Idegn supply agreement in which Lan
will continue to be the exclusive supplier of IfitBat polymer materials to Monsanto.

In conjunction with the sale of FCD, Landec purauhall of the outstanding common stock and optiinisandec Ag not owned |
Landec at the fair market value of each share alé dfptions had been exercised as of Decembddd§.2The fair market value was $7.4 mill
which was funded with proceeds from the sale of F@Rer the purchase, Landec Ag became a wholly edvaubsidiary of Landec.
accordance with SFAS 123R, this purchase did matltrén additional compensation expense to the Gompmas all of the stock and opti
purchased were fully vested at the time of the Ipase and the consideration paid was equal to thedhue on the date of the purchase.
purchase of Landec Ag’s outstanding common stockagtions was recorded to retained earnings.

Excluding the $2.7 million in revenues from the Agment, Landec Ag revenues for the fiscal year§ 20@ 2006 were $131,000 :
$34.1 million, respectively. The net operating &xs$or Landec Ag, excluding the income from the s#lFCD and the $2.7 million in licer
fees from the Agreement, for fiscal year 2007 wg5e8 million compared to net operating income dd&%B800 in fiscal year 2006. Landec
had cash balances at May 28, 2006 of $5.4 million.

3. Purchase of Heartland Hybrids Assets

On August 29, 2005, Landec Corporation, throughagsdcultural seed subsidiary, Landec Ag, Inc.,usay the assets of Heartle
Hybrids, Inc. (“Heartland”)which is based in Dassel, MN, for $6.0 million. T¢tmnsideration at closing consisted of 152,186eshaf Lande
Common Stock valued at $960,000 and cash of $3i6@®m In addition, the Company incurred $130,060acquisition related expenses.
agreement also provides for future payments tddtreer owners of Heartland of up to $1.35 milliditese payments consist of a cash earnn-
of $1.2 million based on Heartland achieving certi@ancial targets for fiscal years 2006 and 2@@d a $150,000 hold back for any
closing adjustments, $100,000 of which was earmedpaid in fiscal year 2006, the remaining $50,0@8 paid in fiscal year 2007. Heartl;
operations are included in Landec@onsolidated results of operations commencingudug9, 2005. The purchase price has been allote
the acquired assets and liabilities based on tted@tive fair market values, subject to final atljusnts predominantly related to ean-
payments. These allocations are based on indepewaleations and other studies.

On August 28, 2006 the Company amended the Hedrfaret Purchase Agreement. In accordance withrtiendment the Compe
paid the former owners of Heartland a cash earrpaytent of $1.0 million. In exchange for the Compaccelerating the earn out paym
the former owners of Heartland agreed to reducéata potential earn out by $200,000 from the iodgearn out potential of $1.2 million. T
Company recorded $383,000 of the earn out to gdbdwiing the first quarter of fiscal year 2007ethemaining $617,000 was recorde
goodwill during the Company’s second quarter afdlsyear 2007.

The following is a summary of the purchase pridecaltion (in thousands):

Net assets and liabilitie $ (757)
Customer Base 80C
Trademark 1,70(C
Goodwill 4,187

$ 5,93(

On December 1, 2006, Landec sold its direct mamgedind sales seed company FCD, which includeditidedf's Choice Directanc
Heartland Hybrid brands, to ASI (see Note 2).
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4. License Agreements

On December 23, 2005, Landec entered into an exeldgensing agreement with Aesthetic Sciencesp@ation (‘Aesthetit
Sciences”),a medical device company. Aesthetic Sciences paitdéc an upfront license fee of $250,000 for thelusive rights to us
Landec's Intelimef] materials technology for the development of derfill@rs worldwide. Landec will also receive roy&s on the sale
products incorporating Landectechnology. In addition, the Company receivedreshaf preferred stock valued at $1.31 million via
represents a 19.9% ownership interest in Aesti&tiences. The $1.31 million is included in othesets in the accompanying Consolidi
Balance Sheet. The $1.56 million of value receivetler this agreement is recorded as licensing t@ven fiscal year 2006 in t
accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operasioieg Landec has no further obligations underagreement.

As part of the original agreement with Aesthetige8Bces, Landec was to receive additional shares thp® completion of a speci
milestone. On November22, 2006, that milestone was met and as a resuldeé@received an additional 800,000 shares of pesfestoc
valued at $481,000. The receipt of the additior@0,800 preferred shares did not change Larsd#8.9% ownership interest in Aesth
Sciences. The $481,000 is included in other assetse accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheetisanecorded as licensing revenue
fiscal year 2007 in the accompanying Consolidatatiefhents of Operations since Landec has no fuotbiégations under this agreement.

On March 14, 2006, Landec entered into an exclufisense and research and development agreemeht Aiit Products an
Chemicals, Inc. Landec received an upfront licemdiee of $800,000 at close and will receive up noadditional $1.6 millionof licenst
payments that will be paid in quarterly installmsenf $200,000 each during years two and threeebtireemerfor the exclusive rights to u
Landec's Intelimer materials technology in spediitds worldwide. The first installment for $200@was received during the fourth quarte
fiscal year 2007. In addition, Landec receivedlase $100,000 for technology transfer work that wegormed by Landec prior to May
2006. Landec will provide research and developmsepport to Air Products for three years with a mutption for two additional years. T
license fees will be recognized as license reveveae a three year period beginning March 2006 diiteon, in accordance with the agreem
Landec will receive 40% of the gross profit genedatrom the sale of products by Air Products odagrafter April 1, 2007, that incorpori
Landecs Intelimer materials. The Company recognized $BI0,n license revenues under this agreement dahiegourth quarter of fisc
year 2006 and $800,000 during fiscal year 2007.Cbepany also recognized $20,000 during the fogutrter of fiscal year 2007 for its sh
of gross profit realized from April 1, 2007 throulytay 27, 2007.

5. Purchase and Sale of Fruit Land

On January 14, 2005, the Company entered into egeagent to purchase approximately 155 acres dflaod from an individual fc
$812,500. This amount was paid to the seller thnathg funding of an escrow account on March 235200 a separate unrelated transac
on January 31, 2005, the Company entered into egeaent to sell approximately 45 acres of grapd taman individual for $452,500. Up
entering into the agreement, the Company recei28J080 in cash and promissory notes receivabl&4@r,500. The sale closed on Janua
2006. During fiscal year 2006, $56,000 of paymemtse made on the notes receivable. The remainifanba of $368,500 was paid in
during fiscal year 2007. In another transactionchifdlosed on January 17, 2006, the Company sad fadividual the remaining 110 acres
$936,000 in cash, net of sales commissions. Thepaagrecorded a gain of $160,000 during fiscal P&H6 on these sales.

6. Insurance Settlement

On August 25, 2006 the Company received a cash gatyof $1.6 million from the settlement of insurarddaims associated witt
fire that occurred at its Dock Resins facility ietffuary 2000. The settlement resulted in the Compecording a reduction to selling, gen:
and administrative expenses of $1.3 million, neéxbenses, during the Compasyirst quarter of fiscal year 2007. In additiol38%,000 ha
been placed in escrow pending the outcome of cedigputed professional fees. In September 20@5Ctimpany resolved the fee dispute
paid professional fees of $227,000 from the es@od received the balance of $154,000 which the Gmypecorded as a reduction to sell
general and administrative expenses during fiseat 2007 .
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7. Notes and Advances Receivable

May 27, May 28,
2007 2006

Notes and advances receivable at May 27, 2007 ayd28, 2006 consisted of the following
thousands):
Note receivable due from buyer of fruit processtggipment in annual installments of $98
interest at prime rate plus 1.0%, with final payingue October 20, 2009, secured by purchas
assets (2) $ 20t % 415
Note receivable due from grower in annual instalitaén an amount equal to 50% of net prc
realized by borrower from the sale of grapes preducom this property, plus interest at prime
(8.00% at May 28, 2006), with final payment due &waber 31, 2009, secured by a deed of tr
2 — 38(
Advances to a grower under an agricultural subl@asemi-annual installments of $215 through
October 31, 2006, to be repaid at $12 per weekithyhalding proceeds from crop produced on |

property (1) — 15€
Note receivable due from grower in annual instaiitaef $33 plus interest at prime rate plus 1.

with final payment due December 31, 2007, unsec(kgd 33 67
Note receivable due from Beachside Produce (relzdey) in monthly installments of $7 includii

interest at 5%, with final payment due June 30,628@cured by lien and security interest (2) — 14

Advances to a grower under agricultural subleassgmi-annual installments of $144 and a singl

installment of $54, to be repaid at $12 per weekiiiholding proceeds from crop produced ¢

this property. Leases expire October 31, 2009 amguat 1, 2007 (1) 14C —
Notes receivable due from growers, with principad énterest of prime rate plus 1.75%, secure

their respective partnership interest in Apio CoglLP. Payments to be deducted from

distributions until notes are paid in full, withlaaces due December 31, 2008 (1) — 4
Note receivable due from buyer of fruit trademarkannual installments of $3 plus interest at pr

rate plus 1.0%, with final payment due OctoberZm?9 (2) — 12
Gross notes and advances receivable 37¢ 1,04¢
Less allowance for doubtful notes — (25)
Net notes and advances receive 37¢ 1,021
Less current portion of notes and advances reckeivab (282) (390
Non-current portion of notes and advances receivable $ 9% $ 631

(1) Represents notes and advances receivable ai&sbuiith operating activities.
(2) Represents notes and advances receivable aissbuiith investing activities.

Interest income from interest bearing notes reddévéor the fiscal years ended May 27, 2007, May Z86 and May 29, 2005 w
$52,000, $89,000 and $62,000, respectively.
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8. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the followimgtiousands):

Years of
Useful Life May 27, 2007 May 28, 2006
Land and building 15-30 $ 16,78: $ 10,32
Leasehold improvements 3-20 1,031 1,10Z
Computer, capitalized software, machinery, equipraed auto 3-7 20,38t 19,73}
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 45¢€ 44¢
Construction in process 204 2,042
Gross property and equipment 38,85] 33,65
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (18,58)) (16,770
Net property and equipment $ 20,27 % 16,88:

Depreciation expense for the fiscal years ended B¥a2007, May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005 was $3l&m $3.2 million and $3.
million, respectively. Equipment under capital kesswhich is the security for the related leaségatibn, at May 27, 2007 and May 28, 2
was $104,000 and $103,000, respectively. The eelateumulated amortization for equipment undertebpgases at May 27, 2007 and I
28, 2006 was $78,000 and $58,000, respectively. rimation related to capitalized software was $666, $661,000 and $742,0
respectively, for fiscal years ended May 27, 20@@y 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005. The unamortized agerpsoftware costs at May 27, 2!

and May 28, 2006 were $594,000 and $2.1 milliospeetively.

9. Intangible Assets

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for flseal years ended May 27, 2007, May 28, 2006 alg BB, 2005 by reportalt

segment, are as follows (in thousands):

Food Agricultural
Products Seed
Technology Technology Total
Balance as of May 30, 2004 $ 21,23: % 475¢  $ 25,98’
Goodwill changes during the period — — —
Balance as of May 29, 2005 21,23: 4,75¢ 25,98’
Goodwill acquired during the period — 3,13 3,13
Reclassed to assets held for sale (7,876) (7,870
Balance as of May 28, 2006 21,23 15 21,24¢
Goodwill acquired during the period 16¢ 1,05( 1,21¢
Goodwill sold and amortized during the period — (1,065) (1,06°)
Balance as of May 27, 2007 $ 21,40: $ — $ 21,40:
Information regarding Landec’s other intangibleetsss as follows (in thousands):
Trademarks Other Total
Balance as of May 30, 2004 $ 11,57( 85 $ 11,65¢
Amortization expense — 27 27
Balance as of May 29, 2005 11,57( 58 11,62¢
Other intangibles acquired 1,70C 81C 2,51(
Reclassed to assets held for sale (5,042) (860) (5,9072)
Amortization expense — (8) (8)
Balance as of May 28, 2006 8,22¢ — 8,22¢
Amortization expense — — —
Balance as of May 27, 2007 $ 8,22¢ $ —  $ 8,22¢




Amortization expense, including amortization ofetlassets, for fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 200530a$0 and $103,000 for Fc
Products Technology and $0, $8,000 and $1,000 épicAltural Seed Technology, respectively. Amottiima expense, including amortizat
of other assets, for fiscal years ended May 27728y 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005 was $0, $8,000%410d,000, respectively.
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10. Shareholders' Equity
Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one votespare.
Convertible Preferred Stock
The Company has authorized two million shares efgured stock, and as of May 27, 2007 has no audsig preferred stock.
Common Stock, Stock Purchase Plans and Stock OptidPlans
At May 27, 2007, the Company had 2,806,403 comat@res reserved for future issuance under Lantdek eption plans.

On October 14, 2005, following shareholder appr@tdhe Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Camgpthe 2005 Stock Incenti
Plan (the “Plan”) became effective. The Plan repdathe Companyg four then existing equity plans and no sharesieravailable for gra
under these existing plans. Employees (includirficefs), consultants and directors of the Compang #s subsidiaries and affiliates
eligible to participate in the Plan.

The Plan provides for the grant of stock optionatifononstatutory and incentive stock options), lstgants, stock units and st
appreciation rights. Awards under the Plan willdvédenced by an agreement with the Plan particidantdler the Plan, 861,038 shares of
Company’s Common Stock (“Sharestere initially available for awards, and as of Ma&y, 2007, 705,898 shares were available for aw
Under the Plan no recipient may be awarded anfiefdllowing during any fiscal year: (i) stock apts covering in excess of 500,000 Sh:
(i) stock grants and stock units covering in esce$ 250,000 Shares in the aggregate; or (iii)lst@mgpreciation rights covering more tl
500,000 Shares. In addition, awards to non-emplaoyeetors are discretionary. However, a renployee director may not be granted aw
covering in excess of 30,000 Shares in the aggeetjaing any fiscal year.

The 1995 Directors’ Stock Option Plan (the “Dirastdlan”) provided that each person who becamera employee director of tl
Company, who has not received a previous grant], Baagranted a nonstatutory stock option to puseh20,000 shares of Common Stoc
the date on which the optionee first becomes aamployee director of the Company. Thereafter, andate of each annual meeting of
shareholders each non-employee director shall &etepl aradditional option to purchase 10,000 shares of ComBtock if, on such date,
or she shall have served on the Compamoard of Directors for at least six months ptmthe date of such annual meeting. The exercise
of the options is the fair market value of the Camgs Common Stock on the date the options are gra@etions granted under this plan
exercisable and vest upon grant.

The 1996 Non-Executive Stock Option Plan authorittesl Board of Directors to grant nogpualified stock options to employe
including executive officers, and outside consukaf the Company. The exercise price of the ogtieas equal to the fair market value of
Companys Common Stock on the date the options were grafitptions are generally exercisable upon vestirggamerally vest ratably o\
four years and are subject to repurchase if exedigfore being vested.

The 1996 Stock Option Plan authorized the BoarBioéctors to grant stock purchase rights, incensiteek options or nostatuton
stock options to Landec executives. The exercige mf the stock purchase rights, incentive stgaftoms and norstatutory stock options m
be no less than 100% of the fair market value afidex’s Common Stock on the date the options were gramtions generally a
exercisable upon vesting, generally vest ratabbr dour years and are subject to repurchase ifceset before being vested.

The New Executive Stock Option Plan authorizedBbard of Directors to grant nostatutory stock options to officers of Lande
officers of Apio or Landec Ag whose employment withch of those companies began after October 20. Zthe exercise price of the non-
statutory stock options may be no less than 100868&%0, for named executives and nmamed executives, respectively, of the fair mq
value of Landec's Common Stock on the date theooptiveregranted. Options generally are exercisable upotinggsgenerally vest ratak
over four years and are subject to repurchaseeifoised before being vested.
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10. Shareholders' Equity (continued)

On April 15, 2005, the Board of Directors of then@many approved the accelerated vesting of all uedesptions previously grant
to employees under the Company’s 1996 Stock Oftlans (collectively, the “Plans”) which
have an exercise price greater than $6.25 (theélecation”) the closing price of the Compasiy’ommon Stock on April 15, 2005 in orde
avoid recognizing an expense in future periods tperadoption of SFAS 123R.

Pursuant to the Acceleration, options granted utttePlans to purchase 192,026 shares of the Corigpaammon stock that wot
otherwise have vested at various times within thyears from April 15, 2005 became fully vested. @sesult of the Board’ decision t
approve the Acceleration, each option agreemenenlyidg options subject to the Acceleration is dednto be amended to reflect
Acceleration as of the effective date, but all otteems and conditions of each such option agreemaenains in full force and effect. On
date of the Acceleration no compensation expenserearded because the fair market value of thepaogis Common Stock was below
exercise price of the options that were accelerated

Employee Stock Purchase Plarhe Company had an employee stock purchase plachvg@rmitted eligible employees to purct
Common Stock, which may not exceed 10% of an engglsy}compensation, at a price equal to the lower &6 85 the fair market value of t
Companys Common Stock at the beginning of the offeringiqitior on the purchase date. The Company issuedB86%hares under 1
Employee Stock Purchase Plan prior to it being iteated on June 1, 2006.

Activity under all Landec Stock Option Plans isfaltows:
Stock-Based Compensation Activity

Restricted Stock Outstanding
RSUs and Weighted Weighted
Options  Number of  Average Average

Available Restricted Grant Date Number of  Exercise Price (Fail

Stock Options Outstanding

for Grant Shares  Fair Value Stock Options Value)
Balance at May 30, 2004 1,538,54! — — 3,922,76. $ 4.81
Granted (625,000 — — 625,00( $ 6.54
Exercised — — — (397,77)% 3.8C
Forfeited 27,49: — — (27,499% 4.9¢
Balance at May 29, 2005 941,03¢ — — 4,122,491 $ 5.0¢
Additional shares reserved 861,03t — — — —
Granted (83,339 83: ¢ 7.52 82,50( $ 6.6¢
Exercised — — — (1,027,71)% 5.8¢
Forfeited 59,76: —$ 7.52 (59,769)% 6.3€
Terminated plans (920,800 _ _ _ _
Balance at May 28, 2006 857,70! 833 % 7.5¢ 3,117,511 $ 4.8t
Granted (153,33) 38,33t % 8.8¢ 115,00( $ 8.8¢
Exercised — — — (1,163,23)% 4.72
Forfeited 8,77¢ (833% 7.5 (7,945% 4.9:
Plan shares expired (6,417) — — — _
Balance at May 27, 2007 706,73: 38,33t % 8.8¢ 2,061,33' $ 5.14

Included in exercises for fiscal year 2007 are 207 options that were exercised through a net settiement transaction (no ce
to pay for the exercise price of the options aredriHated taxes due on the exercise.
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10. Shareholders' Equity (continued)

The following table summarizes information concegnstock options outstanding and exercisable at B7ayY007:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Range of Remaining Average Aggregate  Number of Average
Exercise Number of Share: Contractual Exercise Intrinsic Shares Exercise Aggregate
Prices Outstanding Life Price Value Exercisable Price Intrinsic Value
(in years) (in years)
$1.660 - $3.250 289,39: 5.0¢ $ 291% 3,082,03 288,76" $ 291% 3,075,36!
$3.375 - $3.375 278,00( 358 3.3t $ 2,830,04 278,00( $ 3.3t % 2,830,041
$3.400 - $3.700 206,14¢ 3.2($ 3471% 2,080,01 205,83. $ 347 % 2,076,84!
$3.750 - $4.938 217,32: 354% 4.48$ 1,973,29 217,320 % 4.4¢ $ 1,973,29:
$5.000 - $6.125 165,50¢ 19t $ 551% 1,332,29 159,56! $ 5.5C $ 1,286,09.
$6.130 - $6.130 262,00( 49¢ $ 6.12$ 1,946,66! 187,00( $ 6.1t $ 1,389,411
$6.450 - $6.750 340,00( 4.4¢ $ 6.66 $ 2,339,200 340,000 $ 6.6¢ $ 2,339,201
$6.790 - $8.860 302,97 6.92 ¢ 7.7¢$ 1,760,26 243,93 ¢ 7.4¢ % 1,480,69
$1.660 - $8.860 2,061,33 445 $ 5.14$% 17,343,80 1,920,42- $ 49¢$ 16,450,94

At May 27, 2007 and May 28, 2006 options to purehds920,424 and 2,934,930 shares of Lardd&dmmon Stock were vest
respectively. No options have been exercised poideing vested.

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table aboypeesents the total pretax intrinsic value, basedhenCompanys closing stock price
$13.56 on May 25, 2007, which would have beenivedeby holders of stock options had all holdersstfck options exercised their st
options that were in-the-money as of that date. Tdtal number of in-theaoney stock options exercisable as of May 27, 2004
approximately 1.9 million shares. The aggregatensit value of stock options exercised duringfibeal year 2007 was $8.8 million.

Shares Subject to Vesting

The following table summarizes the activity relgtito unvested stock option grants and RSUs dufiegfiscal year ended May !

2007:
Stock Options Restricted Stock
Weighted Weighted
Average Fair Average Fair
Shares Value Shares Value

Unvested at May 28, 2006 182,58t $ 2.4% 83: % 7.5¢
Granted 115,000 $ 4.0t 38,33 % 8.32
Vested/Awarded (148,728 $ 2.4¢ — —
Forfeited (7,945 $ 3.27 (839 $ 7.57
Unvested at May 27, 2007 140,911 $ 3.7C 38,33 % 8.32

As of May 27, 2007, there was $691,000 of totakeognized compensation expense related to unvegqtaty compensation awal
granted under the Company’s incentive stock plantal expense is expected to be recognized ovendighted-average period of 1.28 years.

As of May 27, 2007 the Company had reserved 2.8omishares of common stock for future issuanceeuiiid current and form
stock plans.




10. Shareholders' Equity (continued)

Landec Ag Stock Platnder the 1996 Landec Ag Stock Plan, the Boardicédbors of Landec Ag could have granted stock Ipas
rights, incentive stock options or naetatutory stock options to employees and outsidesutants. The exercise price of the stock purc
rights, incentive stock options and nstatutory stock options may be no less than 85%%dand 85%, respectively, of the fair market vadt
Landec Ag’'s common stock as determined by Landes Bgard of Directors. 2,000,000 shares were awbdrto be issued under this p
Options generally were exercisable upon vestinggererally vested ratably over four years and wgelgect to repurchase if exercised be
being vested. The Landec Ag Stock Plan terminatedamuary 1, 2006.

The following table summarizes activity under ttentec Ag Stock Option.

Outstanding Options

Weighted

Options Number of Average
Available Shares Exercise Price
Balance at May 30, 2004 414,06¢ 1,259,851 $ 0.41
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — (503,89Y) $ 0.1c
Options forfeited 165,85! (165,85Y) $ 1.0C
Balance at May 29, 2005 579,92: 590,10( $ 0.71
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — — —
Options forfeited 52,31 (52,319) $ 0.9
Expired in Plan (632,23 — _
Balance at May 28, 2006 — 537,78 % 0.6¢
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — (59,467 $ 0.2¢
Options forfeited — (625 $ 1.0C
Repurchased by Landec — (477,700 $ 5.62

Balance at May 27, 2007 — — —

Apio Stock Planln connection with the acquisition of Apio, the Bdaf Directors of Landec authorized the establishtrof the 199
Apio Stock Option Plan ("1999 Plan"). Under the 9%an, the Board of Directors of Apio may grardentive stock options or nastatuton
stock options to employees and outside consultaihis.exercise price of the incentive stock optiand nonstatutory stock options may be
less than 100% and 85%, respectively, of the fairket value of Apio's common stock as determinedpip's Board of Directors. Five millic
shares were authorized to be issued under this @lations were exercisable upon vesting and gdyerasted ratably over four years and v
subject to repurchase if exercised before beintede#\s of May 27, 2007, options for 2.0 millionasbs are outstanding under the 1999 PI
an exercise price of $2.10 per share.

In May 2000, the 1999 Plan was terminated. All #xgsgrants remain outstanding, and no future gravil be made from the ple
Concurrently, the 2000 Apio Stock Option Plan ("@@®an") was authorized by Apio's Board of Direstowvhich authorized the issuanct
two million shares under the same terms and canditas the 1999 Plan. As of May 27, 2007, option215,500 shares are outstanding u
the 2000 Plan at an exercise price of $2.10 paesha
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10. Shareholders' Equity (continued)

The following table summarizes activity under thgiddStock Option Plan.

Outstanding Options

Weighted

Options Number of Average
Available Shares Exercise Price
Balance at May 30, 2004 1,563,47. 2,386,77" $ 2.1C
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — — —
Options forfeited 59,457 (59,45) ¢ 2.1C
Balance at May 29, 2005 1,622,92! 2,327,32. $ 2.1C
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — (50,15¢) $ 2.1C
Options forfeited 8,46¢ (8,469 $ 2.1C
Balance at May 28, 2006 1,631,39: 2,268,69! $ 2.1C
Options granted — — —
Options exercised — (24,500 $ 2.1C
Options forfeited 28,69" (28,699 ¢ 2.1C
Balance at May 27, 2007 1,660,09: 2,215,500 $ 2.1C

At May 27, 2007, options to purchase 2,215,500 eshaf Apio common stock were vested. As of May ZH)7, the Company h
3,875,593 common shares reserved for future isguander the Apio stock option plans.

11. Debt
Revolving Debt

On November 1, 2005, Apio amended its revolving kifi credit with Wells Fargo Bank N.A. extending tterm of the line to AugL
31, 2007. In addition, the line was reduced fror.®Imillion to $7.0 million and outstanding amouatsler the line of credit now bear inte
at either the prime rate less 0.25% or the LIBORigtdble rate plus 1.75% (7.07% at May 27, 200Tg fevolving line of credit with Wel
Fargo contains certain restrictive covenants, whigtuire Apio to meet certain financial tests, irthg minimum levels of net incon
maximum leverage ratio, minimum net worth and maximcapital expenditures. Landec has pledged suimtarall of the assets of Apio
secure the line of credit with Wells Fargo. At Mag7, 2007, no amounts were outstanding under the revohiimg df credit. Apio has been
compliance or obtained waivers for loan covenainisesthe inception of this loan.

On August 29, 2006, Landec Ag amended and resitateglvolving line of credit with Old National Bankhich increased the line frc

$7.5 million to $10 million. In conjunction with ¢hsale of FCD to ASI on December 1, 2006 (see I2até Notes to Consolidated Finan
Statements), Landec Ag'’s line of credit was paitlihby ASI and subsequently terminated.
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11. Debt (continued)
Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following (in thoonds):

May 27, May 28,
2007 2006

Note payable of Apio to a commercial finance conypaue in monthly installments of $13 includi

variable interest currently at 7.23% with final pggnt due December 2019 $ — 3 1,33¢
Note payable of Apio to a bank; due in monthly afishents of $8 including variable interest currgi

at 7.76% with final payment due December 2015 — 63C
Capitalized lease obligations in monthly installisenf $2 with an interest rate of 5.90% with final

payment due August 2008 28 50

28 2,01¢

Less current portion 28 (2,01¢)

$ — $ —

The revolving note agreement contains various fir@rcovenants including minimum fixed coverageaaminimum current rati
minimum adjusted net worth and maximum leveragesat

Landec has pledged substantially all of Apio’s &ss®secure their revolving debt.
12. Income Taxes

The Company recorded an income tax provision basethe federal alternative minimum tax rate of $628 and state taxes
$1.833 million for a total tax amount of $2.5 nali for the fiscal year ended May 27, 2007, $11f@d@he fiscal year ended May 28, 2006
$6,000 for the fiscal year ended May 29, 2005. fiswral years 2006 and 2005 the income tax expendecluded in other expense in

accompanying Consolidated Statements of Incombeaarhounts are not material.

The actual provision for income taxes differs frira statutory U.S. federal income tax rate as ¥adl¢in thousands):

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
May 27, 2007 May 28, 2006  May 29, 2005
Provision at U.S. statutory rate (1) $ 11,07¢ $ 2,94¢ $ 1,83¢
State income taxes, net of federal benefit 1,81¢ 50€ 31t
Change in valuation allowance (10,02¢) (3,789 (2,017
Tax credit carryforwards (78) 37t (200)
Other (339) (31 69
Total $ 245¢ $ 11 3 6

(1) Statutory rate was 35% for fiscal year 2007 a#b for fiscal years 2006 and 2005.

As of May 27, 2007, the Company had federal antk stat operating loss carryforwards of approxinya®é.8 million and $100,00
respectively. These losses expire in different quithrough 2025, if not utilized. The Company alsd federal and state tax cr
carryforwards of approximately $1.2 million and $3W00, respectively. The research and developneenttedit carryforwards expire
different periods through 2026 for federal purpoaed have an unlimited carryforward period for estptirposes. The other state tax c
carryforwards expire in different periods througdcél year 2013.
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12. Income Taxes (continued)
Utilization of the net operating losses and crediigy be subject to a substantial annual limitatioe to the ownership char
limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Cofl@286. The annual limitation may result in the iexpion of net operating losses and cre

before utilization.

Significant components of the Company's deferrgdtsets are as follows (in thousands):

May 27, May 28,
2007 2006

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforwards $ 2,38 $ 14,90(

Research and AMT credit carryforwards 2,49t 2,10(

Capitalized research and development 40 10C

Other - net (2,546 (4,700
Net deferred tax asse 2,37¢ 12,40(
Valuation allowance (2,379 (12,400
Net deferred tax asse $ — 3 —

Included in the other net deferred tax assets gt 2Ta 2007 is approximately $4.2 million of defetttax liabilities that primarily rela
to book/tax basis differences in fixed assets atahigibles.

Due to the Companyg’limited tax basis earnings history, the net defitax asset has been fully offset by a valuagitowance. Th
change in the valuation allowance was a decreagd @fmillion and $3.5 million for the fiscal yeaeaded May 27, 2007 and May 28, 2(
respectively, and an increase of $700,000 thelfisear ended May 29, 2005. Approximately $800,00€he valuation allowance for defer
tax assets as of May 27, 2007 relates to bendfistoock option deductions which, when recognizedl, lve allocated directly to contribut
capital.

13. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases
Landec leases facilities and equipment under oipgré¢ase agreements with various terms and camditiwhich expire at vario

dates through 2010. The approximate future mininkegsse payments under these operating leases, exgllacd leases, at May 27, 2007
as follows (in thousands):

Amoun

FY2008 $ 53t
FY2009 352
FY2010 18C
FY2011 29
FY2012 _
$ 1,09¢

Rent expense for operating leases, including mamtmonth arrangements was $1.4 million for thediseear ended May 27, 20i
$1.4 million for the fiscal year ended May 28, 2G0®&I $1.6 million for the fiscal year ended May 2005
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13. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Land Leases

Landec, through its Apio subsidiary, also leasesifand under various notancelable leases expiring through October 2008dé&s
subleases substantially all of the farmland to gm®on an annual basis. The subleases are geneoalbancelable and expire through Octc
2009. The approximate future minimum leases andeasb amounts receivable under farmland leasesagtav, 2007 are $766,000 thro!
fiscal year 2010.

Rent income for land leases net of sublease revdiding month to month arrangements was $0 ferfibcal year ended May
2007 and $25,000 for the fiscal year ended May 2Z86. Rent expense for land leases net of subleags, including month to mor
arrangements was $51,000 for the fiscal year eMiad29, 2005.

Employment Agreements

Landec has entered into employment agreementsceithain key employees. These agreements providiadse employees to rece
incentive bonuses based on the financial performafcertain divisions in addition to their annbabke salaries. The accrued incentive bot
amounted to $631,000 at May 27, 2007 and $506,00aw 28, 2006.

Licensing Agreement

In fiscal year 2001, the Company entered into aeemgent for the exclusive worldwide rights to margepes under certain br¢
names. Under the terms of the amended agreemerin¢eed in fiscal year 2004), the Company is obligdte make annual payments
$100,000 for fiscal years 2008 through 2012.

Purchase Commitments

At May 27, 2007, the Company was committed to paseh$1.9 million of produce during fiscal year 20088accordance wi
contractual terms. Payments of $2.1 million wereleni fiscal year 2007 under these arrangements.

14. Employee Savings and Investment Plans
The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan which is aviailebsubstantially all of the Company’s employees.

Landec’s Corporate Plan, which is available toLalhdec employees (“Landec Plandllows participants to contribute from 1%
50% of their salaries, up to the Internal RevenarviBe (IRS) limitation into designated investmé&mds. Beginning in fiscal year 2001,
Company amended the plan so that it contributesnaount equal to 50% of the participants’ contribntup to 3% of the participants’ salahy.
May 2003, the Company again amended the plan tertrek Company matching contribution to the plan on behalf oftipgpants voluntar
and to make employees participation in the plamvary. In June 2006, the Company again amended the plercitease the company ma
from 50% on the first 6% contributed by an employe&7% on the first 6% contributeBarticipants are at all times fully vested in t
contributions. The Company's contribution vestsravéouryear period at a rate of 25% per year. The Compatains the right, by action
the Board of Directors, to amend, modify, or teratéthe plan. For the fiscal years ended May 2@72May 28, 2006 and May 29, 2005,
Company contributed $401,000, $335,000 and $294,6&pectively, to the Landec Plan.
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15. Business Segment Reporting

Landec operates in two business segments: the Famtlicts Technology segment and the AgriculturaldSEechnology segment. 1
Food Products Technology segment markets and padduce and specialty packaged fresh-cut vegetdhbsincorporate théntelimel
packaging technology for the fresht and whole produce industry through its Apiosidiary. Prior to the sale of FCD to ASI on Decemb,
2006 (Note 2), the Agricultural Seed Technologynsegt marketed and distributed hybrid seed corméofarming industry and as a resul
the license agreement with Monsanto is still sgléeed coatings using Landegroprietary Intellicoat seed coatings throughdeanAg an
other seed companies. The Corporate and Other segnwudes the operations from the Company's Teldyy Licensing/Research &
Development business and corporate operating egpeiifie Food Products Technology and AgricultuesddSTechnology segments incl
charges for corporate services allocated from thep@ate and Other segment. Corporate and Otheursdnclude norcore operatin
activities, corporate operating costs and net @steexpense. Virtually all of the Compasyhternational sales are to Asia. Operations
identifiable assets by business segment consistiba dollowing (in thousands):

Food Products Agricultural Corporate and
Fiscal Year Ended May 27, 2007 Technology Seed Technolog Other TOTAL
Net sales $ 206,18( $ 2831 $ 1,487 $ 210,49¢
International sales $ 46,40t $ o $ o $ 46,40¢
Gross profit $ 28,25 % 2647 $ 1,487 $ 32,38t
Net income (loss $ 10,91¢ $ 17,17 % 1,09¢ $ 29,18¢
Identifiable assets $ 93,98 $ 2571 $ 44,80¢ $ 141,36¢
Depreciation and amortization $ 2,68 % 474 $ 102 $ 3,26(
Capital expenditures $ 6,277 $ 477 $ 28 $ 6,782
Interest income $ 751 % 45 $ 1,14¢ $ 1,94¢
Interest expense $ 80 $ 171 $ o $ 251
Income tax expense $ 91t % 1,44¢ $ 922 % 2,45¢
Fiscal Year Ended May 28, 2006
Net sales $ 194,81¢ $ 34,09t $ 3,041 $ 231,95:
International sales $ 50,337 $ o $ o $ 50,33:
Gross profit $ 26,85 $ 10,43¢ $ 2,75 $ 40,04
Net income (loss $ 9,12¢ $ (1,387 $ 91C $ 8,651
Identifiable assets $ 83,53 $ 32,61 $ 2,881 $ 119,02
Depreciation and amortization $ 257 % 53¢ $ 98 $ 3,20:
Capital expenditures $ 4,26: $ 43¢ % 44 $ 4,74¢
Interest income $ 50z $ 7% 56 $ 63:
Interest expense $ 30C $ 152 $ o $ 452
Income tax expense $ o $ o $ o $ 0
Seven Months Ended May 29, 2005
Net sales $ 179,15 $ 25,64¢ $ 425 $ 205,23(
International sales $ 48,770 $ o $ o $ 48,77
Gross profit $ 22,198 $ 9,44¢ $ 32¢ % 31,97:
Net income (loss $ 5621 $ (316) $ 97 $ 5,402
Identifiable assets $ 72,51 $ 22,71 $ 4,85 $ 100,07"
Depreciation and amortization $ 2,89C $ 47z $ 108 % 3,467
Capital expenditures $ 313¢ % 42¢  $ 98 $ 3,65¢
Interest income $ 13C $ 57 % 27 % 214
Interest expense $ 308 $ 10¢ $ o $ 414
Income tax expense $ o $ o $ o $ 0
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16. Quarterly Consolidated Financial Information (unaudited)

The following is a summary of the unaudited quéyteesults of operations for fiscal years 2007, 2@bd 2005 (in thousands, except for

share amounts):

FY 2007 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter  4th Quarter FY 2007
Revenues $ 51,147 $ 55,19 $ 52,95¢ $ 51,20 $ 210,49¢
Gross profit $ 5,65¢ $ 8,27¢ $ 9,091 $ 9,46: $ 32,38t
Net income $ 14 $ 10€ $ 24,64¢ $ 4,42: $ 29,18¢
Net income per basic she $ 0.0C $ 0.0C $ 097 $ 017 $ 1.1¢
Net income per diluted sha $ 0.0C $ 0.0C $ 09z $ 0.1¢ $ 1.0%

FY 2006 1st Quarter 2nd Quarte  3rd Quarter 4th Quarter FY 2006
Revenues $ 49,70 $ 53,71: $ 57,24¢ $ 71,287 $ 231,95!
Gross profit $ 6,59( $ 7,08¢ $ 11,41 $ 14,95( $ 40,04
Net (loss) incom $ (521) $ (1,037) $ 351< % 6,69t $ 8,651
Net (loss)/income per basic sh:i $ (0.02) $ (0.0 % 014 $ 027 $ 0.3t
Net (loss)/income per diluted sh: $ (0.02) $ (0.0 $ 0.1: $ 0.2¢ % 0.3Z

FY 2005 1st Quarter 2nd Quarte  3rd Quarter 4th Quarter FY 2005
Revenues $ 46,85 $ 50,67: $ 51,53: $ 56,17: $ 205,23(
Gross profit $ 5741 $ 5997 $ 9,24: $ 10,99 $ 31,97.
Net (loss) incomt $ (692) $ (80¢) $ 2,29: $ 4,60¢ $ 5,40z
Net (loss)/income per basic shi $ 0.09) % 0.09 % 0.1C $ 0.1¢ $ 0.2:
Net (loss)/income per diluted she $ (0.09) % (0.09) % 0.0¢ $ 017 $ 0.21
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(b)

Index of Exhibits.

Exhibit
Number: Exhibit Title
2.3 Form of Agreement and Plan of Merger and Purchageément by and among the Registrant, Apio, Ind.ratated
companies and each of the respective shareholderd ds of November 29, 1999, incorporated herngieference to
Exhibit 2.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report amrf 8-K dated December 2, 1999.
2.4 Stock Purchase Agreement between The Lubrizol Gatijpm and the Registrant dated as of October @42 2incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Regigtsa@urrent Report on Form 8-K dated October 249220
25 Purchase Agreement between the Registrant andpih LLC and the Growers listed therein, datedfdsily 3, 2003,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1h® Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K datdyg 3, 2003.
3.1 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Registrant, incatedrherein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Regit's Current Repo
on Form 8-K dated May 19, 2005.
3.2 Ninth Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporatb Registrant, incorporated herein by referencExhibit 3.2 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-Ie (Ro. 33-80723) declared effective on FebruarylP®6.
3.3 Certificate of Determination of Series A Prefer@&tdck, incorporated herein by reference to ExI8i8tto the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year esh@xtober 31, 1999.
3.4 Certificate of Determination of Series B Prefer&tdck, incorporated herein by reference to Exfatitto the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 25, 2001.
10.1 Form of Indemnification Agreement, incorporateddiety reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrathnual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 29, 2005 .
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Exhibit

Number: Exhibit Title

10.5* Form of Option Agreement for 1995 Directors’ St@@gtion Plan, incorporated herein by reference thiltik10.4 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theéisyear ended October 31, 1996.

10.6 Industrial Real Estate Lease dated March 1, 1988dmn the Registrant and Wayne R. Brown & Bibbitevih, Trustees of
the Wayne R. Brown & Bibbits Brown Living Trust eéat December 30, 1987, incorporated by referenélibibit 10.6 to the
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-Ie (R0. 33-80723) declared effective on FebruarylB®26.

10.15* 1996 Landec Ag Stock Option Plan and form of Op#gneements, incorporated herein by reference tuliix10.15 to the
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for theéisyear ended October 31, 1996.

10.16* Form of Option Agreement for the 1996 Non-ExecuBteck Option Plan, as amended, incorporated héseneference to
Exhibit 10.16 to the Registrant's Annual ReportFamrm 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 31,6199

10.17* 1996 Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan, incatpd herein by reference to Exhibit 10.17 toRlegistrants Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endedil&9, 2001.

10.18* Form of Option Agreement for 1996 Amended and Redt&tock Option Plan, incorporated herein by esfee to Exhibit
10.17 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Fa¥Q for the fiscal quarter ended April 30, 1997.

10.25* Stock Option Agreement between the Registrant antddias Tompkins dated as of November 29, 199%rparated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the RegistrantrsAal Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year en@etiober 31, 1999.

10.26* 1999 Apio, Inc. Stock Option Plan and form of Optidgreement, incorporated herein by reference tultitx10.26 to the

Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for theéisyear ended October 31, 1999.
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Exhibit

Number: Exhibit Title

10.28* 2000 Apio, Inc. Stock Option Plan and form of Optidgreement, incorporated herein by reference tuilkitx10.28 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed fhetfiscal year ended October 29, 2000.

10.30* New Executive Stock Option Plan, incorporated hebsi reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the Regisf's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended October 29,200

10.35* 1996 Non-Executive Stock Option Plan, as amendwdyporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3th&Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year es@xtober 28, 2001.

10.45* Employment Agreement between the Registrant angt Gabteele effective as of January 1, 2006, inoafed herein by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant’s CutriReport on Form 8-K dated December 15, 2005.

10.48 Supply Agreement between the Registrant and Apgslirt LC and the Growers listed therein, dated akulyf 3, 2003,
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.8 Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K datdyg 3, 2003.

10.53* 1995 Directors’ Stock Option Plan, as amended,ripa@ted herein by reference to Exhibit 10.53 sRegistrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endeq ¥, 2003.

10.56 Form of Notice regarding acceleration of stock @ptvesting , incorporated herein by reference thiliik10.56 to the
Registrant’'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theéisyear ended May 29, 2005.

10.59 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement by and arpitg Inc. as Borrower, and Wells Fargo Bank, NagibAssociation,
dated as of November 1, 2005, incorporated hergirterence to Exhibit 10.57 to the Registrant’sa@erly Report on Form
10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended November 27, 2005

10.63 License and research and development agreementdretive Registrant and Air Products and Chemical,dated March 14,
2006, incorporated herein by reference to ExhiBi62 to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 1fbKthe fiscal year
ended May 28, 2006.

10.64 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated hereindfgrence to Exhibit 99.1 to the Registrant's CurRaport on Form 8-K
dated October 14, 2005.

10.65 Form of Stock Grant Agreement for 2005 Stock InsenPlan, incorporated herein by reference to Ex9i®.2 to the
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K dated Gatdld, 2005.

10.66 Form of Notice of Stock Option Grant and Stock OptAgreement for 2005 Stock Incentive Plan incoapext herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.66 to the Registrant’s AziriReport on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended/N8, 2006.

10.67 Form of Stock Unit Agreement for 2005 Stock InceatPlan incorporated herein by reference to ExHiBi67 to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for theéisyear ended May 28, 2006.

10.68 Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement for 2@X6ck Incentive Plamcorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.

the Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K datetbider 14, 2005.
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10.70 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of Decembef#8,B0and among the Registrant, Landec Ag and AraerEeeds,
Inc. incorporated herein by reference to Exhibif7D0to the Registrant’s Current Report on Formdited December 6,
2006.

10.71 License, Supply and R&D Agreement dated as of Déeerh, 2006 by and among the Registrant, Landeanth
Monsanto Company incorporated herein by referema&exhibit 10.71 to the Registrant’s Current Remort-orm 8-k
dated December 6, 2006.

10.72* 2008 Cash Bonus Plan incorporated herein by referemthe Registrant's Current Report on Form &fed May 22,
2007.
211 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
Subsidiary State of Incorporation
Landec Ag, Inc. Delaware
Apio, Inc. Delaware
23.1+ Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing.
241+ Power of Attorney - See page 77
31.1+ CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb8aes-Oxley Act of 2002
31.2+ CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.1+ CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb8aes-Oxley Act of 2002
32.2+ CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002
* Represents a management contract or compensatamnyopl arrangement required to be filed as an exldbihis repol

pursuant to item 15(b) of Form 10-K.
+ Filed herewith.

# Confidential treatment requested as to certaingust The term “confidential treatment” and the kn@ as used throughc
the indicated Exhibit means that material has lmitted and separately filed with the SEC.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of section 13 or 1&6{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regiigthas duly caused this Rej
on Form 10K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigneekethinto duly authorized, in the City of Menlo PeBkate of California, on July 2

2007.

LANDEC CORPORATION

By: /s/ Gregory S. Skinner

Gregory S. Skinner

Vice President of Finance and Administration

and Chief Financial Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each perso whose signature appears below hereby constitutesd
appoints Gary T. Steele and Gregory S. Skinner, andach of them, as his attorney-iffact, with full power of substitution, for him in any
and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments this Report on Form 10K, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto andther
documents in connection therewith, with the Securies and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying andooifirming our signatures as

they may be signed by our said attorney to any anall amendments to said Report on Form 10-K.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Examge Act of 1934, this Report on Form 10- Khas been signed by tf

following persons in the capacities and on the dateéndicated:

Signature Title Date
/s/ Gary T. Steele President and Chief Executive Offic
Gary T. Steele and Director (Principal Executive Officer) July 27, 2007
/sl Gregory S. Skinner Vice President of Finance and Administration .
Gregory S. Skinner Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and dauinting July 27, 2007

Officer)

/s/ Nicholas Tompkins Chief Executive Officer of Apio, Inc.,
Nicholas Tompkin: Senior Vice President and Director July 27, 2007
/s/ Robert Tobin
Robert Tobin Director July 27, 2007
/s/ Duke K. Bristow, Ph.D
Duke K. Bristow, Ph.D Director July 27, 2007
/sl Frederick Frank
Frederick Frank Director July 27, 2007
/sl Stephen E. Halprin
Stephen E. Halprin Director July 27, 2007
/sl Richard S. Schneider, Ph.D
Richard S. Schneider, Ph.D Director July 27, 2007
/s/ Kenneth E. Jones
Kenneth E. Jones Director July 27, 2007
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Exhibit Title
23.1  Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking
24.1 Power of Attorney. See page 77.
31.1  CEO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb8aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.z  CFO Certification pursuant to section 302 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1  CEO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb8aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.z  CFO Certification pursuant to section 906 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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Exhibit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-8 Nos. 333-109889;89368, 333-62866, 333-06163,
333-29103, 333-80313, 333-52339 and Form S-3 Ne3-95531 and 333-117895) pertaining to the Wtem Stock Option, 1996 Stock Opt
Plan, New Executive Stock Option Plan, 1995 EmpboS$tock Purchase Plan, 1995 Directors' Stock Oftlan, 1996 Stock Option Plan, 1¢
Non-Executive Stock Option Plan, 1988 Incentive St@gkion Plan, 2005 Stock Incentive Plan and pemaind shares of common stock
issued to selling shareholders of Apio, Inc. anthtvidual investors of our reports dated July 2807, with respect to the consolidated
financial statements of Landec Corporation, Lan@erporation management's assessment of the effeeths of internal control over financial
reporting, and the effectiveness of internal cdraxer financial reporting of Landec Corporationgluded in the Annual Report (Form 10-K)
for the year ended May 27, 2007.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Fransciso, California
July 23, 2007




Exhibit 31.:
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Gary T. Steele, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKandec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiortny untrue statement of a material fact or dondtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgs under which such statements were made, ntetamisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in thisnaal report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations andcash flows of the registrant as of, and for, thegoks presented in this
report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anare responsible for establishing and maintainiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andéhav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresgused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned unc
our supervision, to ensure that material informmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries,
made known to us by others within those entiti@stipularly during the period in which this repateing prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaho@porting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readenatsurance regarding the reliability of finangigborting and tr
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slalisire controls and proceduraesd presented in this report
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disceosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsainternal control over financial reporting thattoored during th
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that ha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrard’internal control over financial reportil
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anltlave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfws persons performing the equivalent
function):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contrabiofinancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tbgistrants ability to record, process, summarize and refiagincia
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significdatin the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

Date: July 27, 207

/sl Gary T. Steele

Gary T. Steele
President and Chief Executive Officer







Exhibit 31.2

I, Gregory S. Skinner, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fKandec Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiortny untrue statement of a material fact or dondtate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsi.under which such statements were made, ntetamisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules
13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant andénav

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures ttesigned unc

(b)

(€)

(d)

our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condated subsidiaries,
made known to us by others within those entiti@stipularly during the period in which this repa&teing prepared;

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahogporting to b
designed under our supervision, to provide readenaksurance regarding the reliability of finanaigborting and tf
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant'slalisire controls and procedures and presented isnréport ou
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disceosontrols and procedures, as of the end of thiegeovered by th
report based on such evaluation; and

Disclosed in this report any change in the regigtsainternal control over financial reporting thattomed during th
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regidts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbm® that ha
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, the registrard’internal control over financial reportil
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent

function):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contrabiofinancial reportin

(b)

Date: July 27, 207

which are reasonably likely to adversely affect tbgistrants ability to record, process, summarize and refioahcia
information; and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involvesmagement or other employees who have a significdetin the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

/sl Gregory S. Skinner

Gregory S. Skinner
Vice President of Finance and Administration
and Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Landec Guogtion (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periedding May 27, 2007 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiotthe date hereof (the “Reportl),Gary T. Steele, Chief Executive Officer and Riest of
the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1380adopted pursuant to 8 906 of the Sarbanes-@xeyf 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejugrements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SemmsriExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timafcial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: July 27, 207
s/ Gary T. Steele

Gary T. Steele
Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)
*  The foregoing certification is being furnishededg pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarba®esey Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and

of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, Unitedt&aCode) and is not being filed as part of therFd0-K or as a separate disclosure
document.




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Landec Quogtion (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the periedding May 27, 2007 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the “Report”), I, Gregory S.r8ldr, Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 IS8 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of thieaBas-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with thejugrements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SeimsriExchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Refairly presents, in all material respects, timafcial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: July 27, 207
/sl Gregory S. Skinner

Gregory S. Skinner
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)
*  The foregoing certification is being furnishededg pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarba®esey Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and

of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, Unitedt&aCode) and is not being filed as part of therFd0-K or as a separate disclosure
document.




